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Fe: JoMN L. LERIS, ET AL.

was interviewed at his residence,
Springfield, Illinois, on the
enber 10, 1943 by Specisl fpents

7as born in
He 1s nov employ presently an officer
local, Hec would be a good witness because of an apparent intelligence
above that of the average miner and a fine ability to cxpress himself,

INTERVIFF V. ITH

1f he would give any information. It appeared to interviewing agents \
thot *35 deliberately withholding information in his possessiony.

He wald crative, and appoared to be distinctly antagonistic to they,
questions placed to him, He at first denied all knowledge and understand-
ing of thc circumstances surrounding the change of unions of the Mine &
locel, and said that he had only been to %vo ncetings before the change
vas made and ¥ag not elected one of the new officers. Upon questioning !
he adnitted being present at cvery necting hold whercin the matters con~ |
cerning change of wnions at Mine & was concerned, and was also present at f
thc meeting when EDMUNDSON and FALCETTI discussed a contract, He was
present olso vhen the ¢comtract was prepared and signed but he professed ;
to remermber nothing of the conversations taking placc or any understanding
of the reasons for thc change of wmions, The information which he gave
vas zct forth in statement form, which rcad, but which he re-
fused to sign. He at first stated that ed what he said and
then that it vas true to the best of his knowledge., The statament ie
2s follovss

"Springficlid, N1

Scptember 10, 1943,

T make the following statement to
. vho have identified

ther o oves e Federal Bureau of
Investigation. No promiese, threats or consideration of any kimd
has been m-de to me to makc this statement. I am willing, if necos-
Sary to g to court znd repeat any part of this statement,

I am prcscntly omployed at liine L, I have worked there since
I vics an officecr in the Pt% local #51 there,

In September 1941, Elshoff purchased the minc property. At
that timc the mine vas closcd dovn, due to scasonal closure. The
local of the men mining line 4 was a PMr local., Up until Elshoff
purchascd the mine, the men vere well satisfied with the Progrossive
Mine Workers of hncrica, as far as I know, I did not hear any talk
about changing unions, Thc men were satisfied ¥ith the way Ayon and
the union got along., I heard of no ideas of chaning until after
Elshoff purchased Mine A. -
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Re: JOHN L. LBRIS, ET AL.

INTERVIE. T IT »T went to al) the mectings held after the an~
nounccment of Fishoffts purchasc of mine A. I went to
SREFTIE both nectings at the Progressive Hall. I do not re-

nember vhat was decided at those meetings. About all
thot vas donc ™as to discuss the nmattoer of changing (hions. 4t one of the
rmectings a committee was appointed to see Elshoff, but they roeported back
that they could not get ahold of him.. I do not recall what elso the
cormittee vas supposed t5 dos I was not on that comiittee, During that
meetine I understand that there was a fight dovnstairs. and
sone of the othe boys wore trying to kecp the nen fron ch -
Mr., I guess. I do not know whot happened. Most of the men seemed ready
tc chanpe to the UM at that tine,.

"Therc wWas no discussion that I Imco of about nining Mine & by
taking the coal out of line B. The men all vanted to work. They did not
carc particularly vhich union they belonged to, just as long as the
wine reopened, end thoy could work. They secmed to think, T guess that if
they verc BBf that the .1inc would be reopened. I do not know vhy they
thounht this. I do aot remembe anyone talnr about that at ell. I had
nevor heard of any talk cbout joinintg the UAV before Elshoff purchased
the ninec.

"Thepe was a mecting ot Rednan's hall, It was not called by the
local. There were about 50 or 60 nen thets. They did not do much but
talk about chaning unions, and decided to have another neeting when morc
of the men twid core, I do not remenber vhat was said that night.

WThen therc wos anothor mecting held at the Ekts Club. ?
presided et thet noeting. There vas sone talk about changing
unions, but I never hezrd anyonc say that they had any reason to believe
that the nine would be opencd if ve went WM, We vote join the UMk,
and clected sonc officers, The nevr officers ve

soiteone 1 » coriittes.
the clection Edmunson canc to the meeting and talked to us. I do not.
knw what Edrunson szid that night.

W.fter the neeting, we went over to the UM. building, and were
svorn into the M., Elshoff and Falcetti cane to the neeting thore a
little later. I do not knw vhy they verc therc, but 1 suppose that
thay were called, I do not remember what any of thon said that night.
I do not rencmber what discussion therec was about the nmine being re-
opcned, Latc that night Elshoff signed a contract with the W, I
was therc when he did. I do not ronesber ®hat was scid or done that
nirht.
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Res JOWN L. p&.1S, ET AL,

uT have read the above statenent on this and
e and accurate.

tvo other papes. It is all tru

-
2

It .\ ITH
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FBI?
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JOH¥ L. LETIS, ET AL

The following investigation was conducted by Spocial
sgorts - S
Springfielc, Illlnois on Seplomber 10, 1v4oe

He eppeared to be an intollipent incividual but it sccrod that
ho 6ié not know ruch sbout evorything that went on during the pertinont
period at lline A. It is folt he told tha truth as to what he know a&nd
ho would nake & pood witneee if hie tostirony is ncocsasary.

Aponts obtainzé from him the following eigned etatexnt:
7

|!p1‘ mg!lm !!, 111,

Sept. 10, 1943.

1, D . orincficld, Ill., give
the following 1n! oma!mn e !--pocla! xgen!s 4

of the F.B.I. Ko throats or promi6cs navo Dean nede

G !c give !!1'5 infornationa

o ,. P = = _
*I wes born I startod At Ifne *
in Springfiecld, Ill. j ol en As & COT nen down below,
About whon

Tinc A turnc

GLVG@ an 8 -
canad toward Feli.l.. bocause it ves e P.lLV. & 1t diédn't neke any
difforenco to me what upion I belonged to.  The miners coull come and
70 then at !line A if they didn't 1like the union. To my knowladge

there wis no group Or porsons who were trying to swing P.lai. over

+5 U W :s juet bofore 1542 but back when 1 first started I Ton't recall
of any rivalry out et #51 & it wee a rogular P,]LU7. loocal and the

men wera glad to work. During April, 1941 or eo Tline A closed down

ae usual and thoy renerslly ro-opened in fall of same year. JIo 1841
I got a job at or 2 wecks or so, ‘Two or threc wecke
before liine A wae to re=opon in lall of 1841 I firet heard of & move-

nent that ths liine A wee going over to U.,X.V. I elso heard there had
been sane "Spocisl™ mestinge during the surmer but I never sttendsd
tha- and wat not invited altho I sghould have been notifieds 1In fall of
1941 the callod & mecting or
two or thfeo © T BIG 1#CUSELON WAE datormine if #61
should go over to U.ILW. and therce were soro Wwho favored in going over
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL -

INTERVIE' " ITH to U,7." . They rmst have boen "Spscial” ings
* & I think the meetinge wore celled by %
continuce P I think I missed 2 or 3 of thoee "Speclae

méotinges & belicve I attended 2 or § of them. I
don’t recall of any reasons given why #51 should go over to Ul.lbl,
Around that timc the pepors said that Elshoff wae going %o or did dbwy

Yins A, I dun’t recell any comittoes bamg appointed to go & Bsee
Elshoff & it is poeseible thet haprened at the meetinge I did not ettends

gver atvended any
TeetTincs & odnan’e : ¢id attend the ones at ths Prog-
ressives & at Elk's Club. At the F.1.7.. meetings no representatives
of UM s were present. At tho severel P,1.U. meetinge the discuesion
wes whether Yine A wag to revpon as F.i.”l. or as U.llW. As time went
on the fecling of the P,'LW, wae that thoy ehould go over to U.lLit,

At the wectings there woro no fights or speeches & I think that
decisions were made 8% tho Rednan Hall mceotings which I ¢id not attend.
¥o one ever told me that Elghoff would not open }ine A except under
U.lWi, but I mysolf felt thet Elshoff would open iline A es U.M.T.
because his lline B was U.lL'Ds

"I ettended tho reeting et the Elk's Club on & Sunda.y ]

it wee 8 meeting for both $51 & U.iL's I went just as a member “of
51, & not as an officisl and T don't rec.l who got thet meeting to-
gethers The only question tekon up wes v hethor the P.l.Y local 51
would turn over to U.M.. I don't recall of any camrittee making e
renort 8t thie mecting. Beforo the vote no speeches were mede and it
w-8 & rising vote that was taken & %t war unenimoue & it wes decided
to go back to U.l, was on the platform and took &

rert in thie rmeeting. reonll of heering anmy stateront at the
Elk'e Club neeting that 1f thc »en in "ne A went over to Udlle:s that
Edrundeon would ses to it that the two mines would bo oporated as
separcte nines & I don't recell eny issuc et any tine about joing

ine A & B oe onc. As far es I know the issup was Just whether or

not we Felllls ghould go over te Usill. & T never attonded sare of the
previous rneetinge so 1 don't know if axy rocsons were given then or

not ae to why they wented to change over. After the vote waes teken at
Elk'e Club 1¥, Edundson cers in end telked about the irmedicts opening
of the :Zine h. Therc was ruwmor around thet Elshoff might not open Nino
A ogein & there were other rumors around too & no one seemad to know
just whet it wae all sbout, However, Idine A alweys did ro-open in

pravious yeore in the fall. After the mooting et Elk'e Club wer over

about six to ten of ue went over to lr. Ednundson'e office In the
Uuel''e V'hile in his office Edrundson phoned lir. Elshoff & e short
tine later Elshoff & Fnlcetti cane imto the offico. Some present were
the F.7w . president; Foloetti or
Rlshoff Werc nskod if liine A Wwas bble to re-open & thsy said it could

-
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Res JOHKN L. LE.IS, ET AL

be opened in & week or so & I think it was so opened.
¥o contrect was signed then in Edmundson's office.
Afterverds I wemt homo & leter went over to the
Leland Hotel and & bunch wes there & sbout nid-

right sc - of ue went t0 the office of Carl Elshoff & & contract was
rirned, .- wes & standerd U.ls.i, contrect. 1 think some newspeper
reporter was £t the Lelend Hotel & also ot Elshoff'e offioce. 4s far

es T inow I don't think thet any previous arrangements hed been made

in rererd to whot happened thet Sun. night but thet thinge Just went

of{ ££ & result of the ection taken. I don't know of eny entry being
~ado betwaen 1iine A & Mine B. I never pot any form letter from U.lise
tc join ther before v voted st tho Elktz Club. I firet ret

Elshoff et Ecdrundeon'e office & he see~zl to be oll business &

did not eppocr to over-happy or enythivg of the sort. I lon't know

who neid for the bills ot the Leland Hotel.

(continued

LoVEr hearc .ny reumrys "0deé as B )
¢ buy Yine &. I @iédn't cerc which loctl I belonged to. I have
reed this £ix (6) pape stateont over & it is true & correct to the

best of ny knowledga.
/~/

money

LToC. Agt-F;BfIc
Spec. fApts,
F.B.Io' StoP’lul, idnne
Springfield, 111
Sept. 10, 1943%
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RE: JOHEN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIET WITH

wns intervicwed by Spocisl
> S
tly be understood, an
gist of his informcticn is that if he didn't join U. ¥, Way he could not

work ot Mine A. Tt is noted hc has been o citizen for only & few months.
He is not rceormended as o witness. His stotenent is as followss

"Zoringfield, Illinois
Soptembor 18, 1543

¢ the following voluntary etotement to
knowis; them toe be Spocinl Agents in
nvestizction. Nc throats or pronmisgs have been
node to me to induce me to mke a stotorornt. 1 resido ot _
:nd um prosently employed nt Mino A.
I camc tothe Ue
I hove werked in the

jcired Ue My W, whon 1 first storted mining. I
end in 1932 I joined Irogrossive.

"I wis bern in
S. in -and becam o U,
mines most of my lifz and
startod at kine # in abcut

"In Septembor cf 1941 I got o lotter from Ryan telling that he
hzd scld Mine & to Elshdff. I did not feel very good nbout this because
thin-s hed beon grod under P. He 4 and wo got along well with Ryan.

"I went to severnl mecotinge, I do nct undorstand English very
wcll, but I romomber they scid they would close Kire A if we didn't join
United, ¥ec older mon cculd not met jobs und we wonted to work ot Mine 4.
They s2id thoy might take coal from Kine 4 through Mine B. The mon liked
rrogrossive but the company liked United better.

"4t anothor mootinr, mybo at the Elk's Club, the mon all held
up their hunds for United and the local all Joincd with U. M. i,

"No ono over throntonod mo or beat me to moke me join a uniom.
I likc Yrogressive becausoc I think it is better for the werking mon,

"This statanont has boonread to no by (R 1t is truo
end cecrroct tc the best of my momery.

/N

Specicl Agents, F. B. I.,
Us S. Dep't of Justicc."

Wit nessed;
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Re: JOEN L, LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIE ! WITH F

Cifficult to uncerstond. He cunnot understond quoetions put to hin end
wculd mokxe o pocr witnoss. Therofore, ho ig not recommended us e witncss,
He furnisiced thc following statement:

wag interviewed by

"Springficld, I1ll.

Scpt. 18, 19843
"I, nakc the following voluntery stotement
tc pocial Apeats of theo Fodercl Burenu of In-
vestigtticne No throats cor proemises have been made tc induce me to make
cny stotonent.,.

"I wos born I cano to the V. S.
in -_nd bocam. o eitizon 1n I hove beon a miner cll L2+ 1life end
hovo been euploycd st Linc L sincongguy I live a‘tm i
was o menmber of T until I Jeincd B4 in 1832. I cidm cve anything to
dc with the stort of the Piia, but just jJoined bectuse oll the rost did.

Ls for os I know therc isn't much difference betwoen the twe unions.

"I got o lottor from Ryon in the full of 1941 and all the meon said
k. hoé scld his minc tc Elghoff and that noybe Dishoff wouldn't oponthe
ninc. 4 lot of the men s5id thut moybo alsheff wouldn't open tho mine
ené there wue scme telk cbout hzulin: coal from lidnc 4 thru Mine B.

"I hoord thet Progressive hed some mootings in tho foll of 1641
wnd I knew thaet I wont to o moting at tho P hall, but sinco I den't
understand much English I cen't kncw wh t they wore talking cbecut. The

- a .2 = - 4 - . = . ~ - Cad
DTILY c'nlng i kili.".’t‘ 13 “GhL‘IL.. OV 1 WG 0L v jU Unitud if W ?!'u.ﬂ"uod
tu work.

"] went to o mooting ot the Elks Club & ot thot time I joined
Unitecs I jeined bectusc everybocy suid we showl® join., I know there were
some spocches, but I can't remcmbor whot they wero rbout. Nobody over boat
ro or forced o t¢ join tny unions Since I dun't ge tuv many mectings &
can't understund ruch Snslipgh I cun't say unything absut why the PMA mon
voted Yo join United except thot we all wanted to work.

"This 2 page stotoment has boen read to me t—and wish

to stato it is true tc tho best of ry momory.

/- / ol
Ny |

"Fitnessed:

/s/ Spceinl Apents, Fe B. I,
/s/-— Ue S¢ Dep't. of Justico."
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erviewed at his r esidence

I T=RYIE., WITH
by Special Agents

Jr,, at
September 16, 1943, ne ap ed wo a person having an intelligence
above the average miner and can €xpreéss himself well. It is believed
that he would make a good witness if he had any information of vaiue.

He furrnished the following signed statement.

"Springfield, I11_
September 16, 1943.

")y name is q 7 was born in*

I am an Americar: Cliewell. ( &m sertly employed a
1Hire 4. 1 make the following statement toph and
—— A S

m who have identified Vhemseives 10 me 1o

e Special Agents o e Federal Bureau of Investigation. No¢ pro-~
mises, threats, or corsideration of any kind has been made to me
to make this statement.

%] have worked at iine & since 1932 or 1933, 1 was working
at ¥ire 4 in 1941 when the mi-e closed down for the summer, At the
time that the mine was actually sold, it was closed. I was tending
bar at that time. I haé tried to get a job in a Progressive Lkine,
but could not. Before Ryan sold the mine there had been no talk
about changing. I was satisfied with the Progressive Kine %orkers
of Amsrica and would have preferred to continue to work under the
Pidi, -

"7 attended only one meeting of the local when the matter of
changing from Pis to the UMy was discussed. That was the meeting
held at the Elk's hall, when _he men voted to go back to the U,

"I voted and signed up with the UMs that afternocon because I
needed work very badly. I had tried to get a job at other mines
but could not. I knew that Elshoff had a UMW contract for Mine B,
I did not think that he would run one mine as PM#/ and one as VA,

I voted for the UL+ because I thought that that would hurry Elshoff
into opening the mine, I did not attend the whole meeting, and do
not know what was discussed, I did not hear Kay bdmmson talk.
Things are as soon at the mine now as they were wder the Pigi.

"] have read the above statement on this page. It is irue

and accurate,
/N

/5/
F.B.I,"
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

INTERVIEY W.ITH m;vas interviewed at his residence,
SAENESReememm  Torinf1C1d, I1linois, on the afternoon of September 18,

Sp o
! !!!!gence above !& o!

1943, by Special Agents
is a person having an in
the avercgc miner, has an accent but is not difficult to understand.
His insbility to read thc statement set forth below is due to an ey®
deficiency, rather than en understanding cf the English language. Be gave
information set forth in the following signed statement:

"y nome is I was born iq
mnow empioved 2t wine A. I meko the following siate~
ment to andh who have identified them-

''''' L ]
selves to me to be Special Agen!s of Ihe Foderal Bureau of Investigation.

No promises, threats, or comsideration of any kind has been made to me %o
make this statement. I em & citezen of the United States.

®] have worked at lMine A sbout = years, 1 was employed at Mine &
at the time that Mine & was sold., I do not kmow why the men changed unions
gbout that time. Before Ryan scld the mine, there was not talk about changing
the union. &8 far as I kmow, the men wore satisfied with the Progressive
Kine Torkers of America time. I was satisfied with that Union. I
did not go to any of the mectings where the matter of changing unions was
discussed. 1 work onm my farm most of the time and do not have time to go to
the meetings. I do not go to the meetings because I am so busy, and also
begause there has been so0 much trouble, and so meny men hurt on the union
trouble. I did not go even to meeting where they voted to go to the Wi,
I knew what hed happened at Mine B. So I did not go to any meetings. 1
joined the Ui when 1 went back out to the mine to work. I was satisfied
with the PAG7, but wanted to work, and the mine had already changed over to
the U5, and I hod to join the UMvw if I was going Yo work there.

+
at that time.

hos read the above statement on this page. It 1is

/s/ Ny

true and accurate.
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INTERVIEW WITH -as interviewed at his residencs, *
- Sporingfisld. Illinois, on tha afterncon ¢

¢ 0

RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

DL AMEL AT AV, Asssnas » 1A

September 17, 1943, by Special Agente m
and *h&s an intelligenoe &bove
of the &vVerage MIiNer., has & strong accent, but he is not too diffiocult
4o under~stand. dﬁﬁﬁ!@ted to interfere with

the intirview, aC to persusds to refrain from signing
the stetement. gaid that it was trpg, and he would sign it
anyway. BHe gave information set forth in the cllowing statament:

Springfield, Ill.
September 17, 1943

"y neme is I was born in—
d T am an Amerioan oitizon. I Aam now employed &t Mine A.
!make the following statement to ”and

No promises, thraests, or oonsideration ol any kin 8 bean mede
me to make this staternant.

"I have worked st Mine A since I was working at Mine

A in 1941 when Mr. RYAN sold the mine to ELSHOFF. When the mino was sold

we had & meeting at the Progressive Hall, At that meeting

told us that the mine would bo reopened if we joined the United Mine
Worxers. The mine had beon closed for & long time, end we wanted to get

to work, After that there was anothor meoting at the K of C Hall, I think.
At this mesting EDMUNSON talked, and told us that if we jJoined the United

Mine %orkers he would see to it that Mine A reopened. 1 signed up with the
W at that tims.

"prior to the sale of the mine by RYAN there was not much
talk at the mine about ohanging unions. Somo of the men were comploining
ebout the high dues and things, but most of us wore setisfied. I proferred
the Progressive Mine -forkers of America, myself. I would meot men oa the
strect, and they would ask me what they should do. They did not want to
join the UMN any more than I did, but they told me that they oould not get
e job at any other place. They did not know what to do. They oould not do
anything else than join the UMF. They hod hoard of all the trouble that
had happened at Mine B and we did not want any trouble and wanted to work.
S0 wo joined the United Mine Workers. That is the reason that I joined
the United Mine Workers,

"At the time, I did not want to join the United Mine
Workers nnd would have rather etayed in the Progressive Mine Workers, but
1 did not know what else I could do.
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RE; JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

INTERVIES WITH "After the mine reopened, nothing unusual happened. The
conditions there now ere as good &s they were before.

'!!!\:’IINUED! "The above statement on this page and one other page has
been read over by* It is all
true and mocurate. I have read this over mysell, and it is all true.

_ /e —
/%

FBI
BI
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JORY L. LBAWIS, ET AL

et S incfield,
99! nolc, Wes S hverviewad by Speciel &gen’ts-

ITTERY IE VITH

em:lovment,
10, 1943,
and ir employed A&
Englich well, and woull WhXe B satisiactory witneee for the informaticn
he hae to offer. He advised he hae no oriminal record.

*1, Springfield, Ill.
peke the following voluntery etatement to
whom 1 know to be Cpecial Agents o e rederal rure

Investigation. I ma%e it without fear of threamt, force or promise of
any kind.

*I wae born in I first
gtarted working in coal mineg in abou when 1 went to work
in the Mine "A" st Springfield, Ill. hen joined the United iine

Y.orkere of America Union. In 1932 I joined the Frogreesive I'ine Torkers
of America because of the majority of our Ul¥ local changed to FLA.

I took mo active pert in orpanizing the PlA., In about 1937 or 1938 1
became and held that job far
abou’yéérs. Then ] becams & member of the Fine Committes and was
on it for esbout four or eix months before the ¥ine ®A™ ghut down in

the Spring of 1941.

“In about Sept. of 1541 we leerned thet Elehoff had bought
Yine 4% from Kyan and then we became worried ae to whether Mine AW
would onen and we of FIA would be given our jobs. There was telk
among the men that Elshoff would operate kine “A" thru Mine YE*, and
that we of FilA would therefore not get our jobs back.

%Iy Sept, of 1941 I was working the night shift at the
# in Snringfield, and so had little time to
go to Union meetings. At a reguler FI'A meeting early in Sept. 1941
maxyr of the fellows expreseed the desire to go back to work et ¥ine
“i* and indiceted they would go back to UMi. At this meeting they decided
to hold on “outride® meeting, thet ie & meeting away from Pk The

men wanted me to go to that meeting but I didn't go.

“About & week before i'ine “A™ opened, I heard it was going to
open under UM{ and so I joined UM because I wanted to go back to
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JOEN L. LEVIS, ET AL

INTERVIEY VITH work in Mine ™A™ to make more money. I had heard
thet most of the men had joined M5! and I had recelived
RCONTLnuesn ) & letter which sounded like it oame from Edmundson
seying the Mine “A™ was going to open and telling
me my jo- wes open. No one tried to organize me in UMR in any way,
and I eznnot remember who told me We would have to join UMY in order
for line “A® to re-open. Haybe it wae because we had seen what had
ha-nened &t Mine B* in connection with orgenizing and we knew they
could operste l'ine “A"™ thru ¥ine ®B* end there were a bunch of old
men et linme ™A™ who didn't went &ll thet trouble. I heard one fellow
named whose name 1 cennot spell, was beet up by

[y

Ul'Y men elter uhe rxine A" re-opened. told ms he wae goling
to work one morning when & car pulled up with ﬁi’f men and they held

& machine gun pistols on him snd then beut lLim up badly. That wae the
only beating I heard of at Mine “a".

"I eaw _who wag & Board lcmber of UiV et !ino L%
e lot, but he ¢idn'+ vork ot Ziinc “a". I ¢id not sco amy sttopts to
orgenizo ot iine “u* cither by Ui or Pili. I workod for about two nonths
end quit boesuso I hed o bad roc and I ¢idn't like tho wey Uii wae running
use I hovo not becn back in the winoe ginco.

viarae
thc -wn who vented that opon reeting to bo helds I Cidn't corc much booauso
all I wantod woe for these old ~wn to got beok 4o work. I do not know

whot hopnoned ot eubgoquent roctings or how tho dovelopments went along.

I heve hnd this stetoment of throe pagos reed to noe anc it
is truc and corroct to ths best of ry knowlodge.

| . /I
itness

G ot FeE. I
Uy | °C 121 ~gont, FoB.1.Y
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

viivo

1T W LITH was interviewed at his rosidence, —
Springfield, Illincis, on the aftcrnoon
. . Ry p—— ity 11 A ...._..L-_
(=3 ] v i L

1943, by Spocial A
an wos born in
Hc has been an American ¢itizen since
would rake a very good witness. He has a pronounced sceent but is no
difficult to understand. He has en intclligonce well above that of the
averape miner. Eeo is stubborn and precise. It is believed that it would l
be éifficult to confusc him on cross-oxamination. He goave information sob

forth in the following signed stotemonts

"Springfield, Il1
Scptember 11, 1943,

"y name is I nakc the following stotoment to
S —— ang who have identificd thomsclves
to me !c- !! pocial Lgeon cderzl pureau of Investigation, No

proniscs, threats, or comsideration of any kind has been made t0 me to
make this statermcnt. I oam willing, if necessary, to go to court, and
"1 have worked off ond on ot Minc 4 since

repcat any part of this statement.
9 snd steadily from
until last May. I was never an officer in the UMY before 1932,

Ir. 1932 the local at Hine A joincd the Progressive Mine Workers, and 1
vicnt ovcr with the rest of them, I wus clectcd by o of the
Progrcasive

S, T, T 4
WL TIRINUCT blid

"In 1941, ¥ine A closed abtout April 1. This was the usual custom
for #ine &, as it was o scasonal mine, At the time that the mine closed,
the men so far as I know were 2ll very much sotisfied with the Progressive
Minc Viorkers, and would not have wanted to change to tho UMW, 1 think that
that is the wey the men thought, and I knsw that that is the way that I felt,
Up until the timc that the announcement wos made in the paper that Elshoff
was going to opecratc ifinc A, I heard no tolk obout chenging unions. Thero
hod been some rumors during the summer that Mine A was to be sold, but therc
was nothing definite. After thce annowmcement in the paper tht Elshoff was
gsing to operatc Minec 4, the men helé some mectings to sce vhat they should
do, The first mocting was held at the Progressive Hall. It was a special
mecting, oand about the snly business was to leave it to the District officers
to sec what thoy could find out from Elshoff about what he was going to do
vwith the mine. Tharc hed boen rumors goingz around thot Minc A was going
to be nbandoned. Therc werc nlso rumors, which I did not belicve, that
they worc going to put o Skip in and take the coal out from Hine & through
mine B. The men secmed to think that the laow was such that whon o now

™
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Res JOFN L, LEWIS, ET AL

DITERVIEG TITH opcrator took over o mine, thot he did not have to hire
et

the same men back. I think that is the big factor, because
!con!lnucgl thc men wented to work and get their jobs very badly. At

the Bocand nmeeti the District Officers werc able to give

very little wssurance of any help.
dts.lkcd t5 the local that night., His talk was very discouraging to the
men, and he was not ablc. to assure us of much help, except moral and finanoci-
nl help to thosc who lost out on their jobs, A4As I recall, theso District
officers had been unable to get ahold of Elshoff and learn anything sbout his
plans. The night of the second mecting, another committee wos appointed,

t> get in touch with Elshoff and sce what was going to be done with Hine A.

I was n>t on that c-ormittece. I left that moeting, rnd did not hear of any
fizhts or disnirecments that werc had at that neeting.

nat time later

ot Fcdman's hall, 1 wos not at
gbout it until afterwards.

"There was o meotin- st cither the Elks's or the K of C hall.
I wos at that meeting, presided, put the committee mado o

report. The cormittec report was made by

‘s:‘id that they had gone to the minc, oand ¢suld no nd blshe
then they wont to sce Edmunson. IHe said Edmunson had szid that Minoe B
hac o contract with MY, and that if the men went as o body, as charter
merbors into the W%, that he would usc kis influence to get the mine
reopzned.

"They then held a vote, and the men voted to 5o back to the M7,
They votol to mo back to the MW. I think that the noin factor in the

men voting to go to the MW was that they wanted to go back to worke. They
would have been just os woll satisfied to stay in the Progressive Mine
“rkers as 7o int> the UMV if thoy could koop their jobs. They seemed to
think that they hod ts § in the T4V, because of their understanding of

the law, und thcy could not afford o go through any sort of trouble,
bveccuse the minc had been closed down too long.

"The olected officers that night, and

E

"The men had voted to g7 back to the TMI provided tho mine would
be reopencd, and provided their wiuld be no discrimination  After voting

s
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He: JOLi L. JEVIS, ET AL

DTERVIET WITH to go ints the UMW, Edmunson was invited to the holl., I
% do not romember if this was bofore or after the election
continucd of officers. Lo talked to tho men, Ko told us that he
would welcome the men back into the UG, Ko said that
if they wers to ¢sme back that they would have to sign on apnlication %o
return £~ the UM, He sa id that if all mthe men camc back to the T as
charter members, thot ho would use all of his influcnce to sec thet the mine
was reopened. There were some questiszns ploced to him about exonerated
members, cnd discriminatiosn ond after that hthe men went up and £illed out
the applicatisn blanke. Thoy hod alreacy tokon 2 voice vote to join the

UI‘.H »

"After the mootine, I went over the MW building with Edmunson and
the othor local aofficers., e were swoen in to the WM&, Aftor that Edmunson
called Elsheff. An h-ur or s> later, Tlshoff and Falecettl came to the >ffice,
Edmunson tolé them thot the unio-n had gone over to the M, and that he
wante?d a contract si~icd &5 that the merbership eould g back to work.
Feleettl said that ko had oxamined the mine, and that he did not know how
scon it would be possible to open up the mine, Elshoff saic tht he did mot
went any trouble at the mins, Lo wonted ossurance that the mon had joined
the MIT. He did n-t say in so many words thet he would not open the mine
unless the men joined the UMW, but he did want the assurance that the
men had all jsined the UMW before he would open the mino, beeause he did
nst want any morc troublc. There wos more discussi-on of the motters and
they dié not sizn o contract thon becouse it wzs Sunday., I ceme home and
did not go t> the meeting when tho contract was signed.

"Phore wos no trouble at the mine after the minc reopenmed. I
think it was the next day after this meeting that the fons werc turned om,
and a few doys latcr when thc men were able to go down into the nine,

wze around the mine inm the mornings for o while
after the mine rocpenecs I saw hinm there frequently, but I do not know
what he wos doins thore, was alsa around the mine for o
few days after it opeaed, o LoU ANY what he was doins there cither,

"I never £ot any lotter from anyone about chenging unions or
rcopening the minec., I rcezll only onc letter, and that wos from Ryen,
saying that ho was sorry that he had to close the nine ot thot timo,

on that I doincd the UMY was that I felt thet 1 needed to

ons t I ]
at MYinc A. I thouzht that when o new operator toosk over
have to hire the some mon back that had been thero before,

frhe

dr this to wor
that he did n»

o 5
n}
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. TITH I elso thought that Elshoff would hove to hire UMW men

at Uino 4 bocausc he had a UMW contrect at 14no B. 1
wanted to work, ond 8o I joined the D27 to get my job
back, even though I would have just as soon stayod in the

{continued

P of A,
"I have rond the above statoment on this and four other poges. It

S i)

{signecd) F.B.I.
sizned) F.B,1."

is 2ll truc and accurnte.
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RE: JORN L. LEJIS, ET AL

urrzRvIET wITE R o resides ot G
] Bpringfield, Illinois, waas interviewed

] at his snt_on ine of September
1543, by 5peci&1 Agents
is & person having ean intelligence above that of the average miner. oan

express himself well, and it is believed that he would make & good witnoss,
He gave information set forth in the following statements

"Springfield, Ill.
Beptember 16, 1943,

"My rene i .2 2o 1 S

I em now employed st oringfield, I11, I meke the
following strtement to =T who have
fdentified themselves to me To be Bpeciel Agsnts of the Federal Buresu of In-
vestigrtion. No promises, threats, or considerstion of any kind has been glven
to me to make this stetement.

%I worked mt Kine » from 1937 until the time thet ths
A joined the United Mine Workers. I was & member of the Frogressive Mine
Workers of imericn, but I was never nn officer in the local. Up until the
time thet Rynn sold his interest in Kine A there was no talk at all about
joining the Ni. The men were very much satisfied as far as I know with the
operztion of the loerl, znd elso of the international.

4+ wnd o
o "

Tranadl o
LAUNG LA W sdadd

"Just after the announcement in the paper of the sals of the nine,
1 heard cbout men talking about changing unions. I did not attend the first

neeting when this matter wns discussed. —. I went to the
second meeting of the locel. &l thet I can reculi wes that they talked about
igr £o do, At that time the reguler mine comittee,kh
and one other who I do not recall, made a
report that they hnc attemptec to see Bishoff, but that hes had refussd Yo rsc-
ognize them, and hed seid that he wes going to operate as a United Mine ¥Yorkers
mine. %e discussed the metter. Most of the men wanted to go back to work so
we decided, and I think e\ren-’cold then too, to go beck to work as UMY,

end ithen when the matter ceme up to a wte'_ to vote for the Progressiv&s.

Thet is what happened os fer as I know, The men went back to work. On the
first cond day after the mine opened,m
# I went around to the miners homes alter thal askin o
votie for

e Frogressives when they cetme to vote, I alsg tried to _get my
tools out of the mine, but when I went out to the shﬂ.ft,m
and some of the other UMYV men there at the s would not le

me down to get my tools unless I joines the Ui,

: %1 did not go back to work at Mine & because I woul t
United line Workers. I had planned on going to work. end did not have eny

- 623 ~
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RE: JOEN L. LEWIS, ET 4L

INTERVIEY wITH other job at that time, but I would not go back to work

under the United Kine ilorkers.,

continued

"1 think that the reeson that the men went and joined the
Ul wes because they were told thst they would not get to work ot Mine 4 un-
less they were Ulv. They also hed heard sbout what had happened at iine B,
and thought Elshoff fevored the UMW because of what happened there. They did
not went to go through a1l of that trouble. I did not want to work under those
conditions, so I did nct join the Uith.

"I heve resd the ebove statement on this page and one other page.

It ig true and cccurcte,"”
/=/ I

- 824 ~




C S

RE: JOHN W. LEwIS, ET AL.

INTERVIE: %ITH qvas intorviewed at ois, by
L g "

cer not resa nglish and does not relate EPY.
oeg not reac gi1sn Ar ).
clear story. He does not have any informetion concerning details of the
switeh to United., He expresses himself poorly end is not recommended as
a witness. His statement is ms follows:

q Illinois

Scptembey 17, 1943.

mam the following voluntary statement toF
both of whom 1 know to be Special Agents

!edcral Bureoy of Investigation, No threats or promises have been made

to me to induce me to makc s statement.

"My address i” 1linois and I am now employed
at Mine 4 as o track loyer. was born in cams
te the U,S. in and became & U.S8. citizen in ave worked in
the mines nearly all of my life and I joined U.M.w. when I first started
mining. 1 started at Mino &4 in 1935 and at that time I joined P.M.h. I
wae working at Mino 4 in 15941 end the mine closed down for the summer.
Thet fall, about September, I got a letter from Ryan telling that he had
sold Mine 4 to Elshoff. I did not feel good ebout that, I thought that he
wouldn't stert Mine 4 and I saw in the paper that Elshoff might pull the
ceal through Kine B.

"I went to a P.M.Ai. meeting at Progressive Hall in Springfield
which was called to sec what was going to happen at the mine. Tie were told
that the minc wouldn't open unless under U.M.%. and there was some more
talk., The men maid we should fine out whet wos going to happen at Mine A.

"] went to ancther meeting but I don't remember what happened
therce.

"I went to a third mecting, at the Elk's Club, and at this neot-
ing we were told that if we joined U,M.T.. the mine would open. I don't
remember whet elsc was said, but we had a vote and the mon all voted to

join United Mine workers. I joined U.K.U. that time because I wanted %o
onf my 3 inh harerl. I hnd heen told that Elnhgff would not open tha mine

Y LA =g =) 4} =i

unless the men joined U.l.v.

“No one ever threatened me to make me join any union. Unions
are sbout the some but I kmow some of the fellows didn't join U.M.'.. and
never went back to Mine 4.

®The above statement has been read to me by—a.nd is true

v e m et L et MR e e TR ST S TV T
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RE: JOHN L. LE-';:IS, ET AL. r

end correct to the best of my memeTy«

// |

JLTERVIEW ITH

(continued

sitnesscs:

‘ Special Agents. FBI, U.S. Dept. of Justics. .
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-iE: JOlm L. IE.IS, ET Mu

INTERVIED WITH m Springfield,
Illinois, was interviewed at his residence on d¢ tember
)

* 15, 1943, by Special Agents J and

I o oo oo wwoorstends nel
very well. BHe is willing to testify. He said he has no criminal record.
‘ The following signed statement was obtained from —

"Springfield, Ill.
deptember 15, 1943,

? make the following voluntary statoment to
whom I know to be Special Agents of the
Federol Bureau ol Investigation, of my own free will, with no threets or

promises made to me.

Springfield, I1l. and
Springfield,

am working o
-M.Ao vhen I

I was borm
began vorking in ine 1839,

of 1940, end worked until it closed down in the spring of the next year.

I had decided to quit, beceuse my heclth was bothering me, and I didn't

plan on going buck to work in the mines. I didn't go to any union mect-
ings, and don't v anvthing thet went on in the summer of 1941, However,
in thet sum-er, %saw me at the tavern one day and asked me to
join the U.M,%w.., that Line & would open up much sooner if I did, T told
him I wem't going back to work inm the mines, and he didn't spy anyhing more,.

angd joine
T beran woarkine st Mine 4 4in Denamher

- e AR Ty s i Ry

+iha minm
v

a in
ne mineeE in

R)

[

1] A s s Lo o 3 - a4 = ——
I have read ihe forcgoing, and state that it is trus ¢

best of my knowledge.

ke e
VoviR

witnesses:

Special agents, FoB.Jo
Springfield, Ill.
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REg¢ JOHMN L. LEWIS, ETAL

ERVIEY WITH was interviewed at his residence, *
h Springfisld, Illinois, on the afternoon
e or 1943, by Speciel Agentmand
Mis B person having an inteiiigsnce about
A% © ¢ BVeraze miner. He nas a heavy accent, but is mot diffiocult to

understand. He geve informetion set forth on the following statements

L Springfield, Ill.
September 17, 1943

S : - o - SR,
T am now employed & ne A.

"My name is
I em an Americen oitizen,

o opeocinl Age e reasral Buresu

have identified themselves to me to
of Investigetion., No promises, threstis, or oonsideraticn of any kind has
boon made to me to meks this statement.

"I hove worked at Mine A for aboutlsyears. I waz working
at Mino 4 et the time that REAN sold the mine to ELSHOFF. I do not remember
enybody telking about changing unions before the sale. The men were satis~
fied as far as I know with the Progressive Mine Workers of America. I was
satisfied with the PMi. I did not ettond meetings of the PMN very regulerly.
I attendd only one meeting when the matter of the change in uniiii ﬁs 4i e~
cussed. I think thot it wns at Redman's hall. As I recall

told us thet night thet thaey were going to e¢lose, and dismnmd
take the coal out through Mine B, As I reoall the thought that we would be
better off if we joined the United Mine Workers. I do not reoall the de-
tails. I do not think that I went to the meeting when the men voted and
signed up with the UMV. I think that when I joined the UMA, that about 200
men had slready joined up. I joined up because I needed to work, eand the men
hed elready joined the UMY,

L = s el s e . Yo een o e AR
"The above statement has been read to me by ]
—It is true and ascurate.
/+/

FBI
FBI
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RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ETAL

was interviewed at his residence, _
cringfield, Illinois, on the afterncon o
ember 17, 1943, by Special Agents end
is 8 person having an lntelligence
about egqua t of the average miner. He is diffioult to urderstand,
and dees not understand English very well. Hoe gave information set forth
" in the following statement:

W Springfield, Ill.
September 17, 1943

"My name is_ I was born inﬁ
-I am an American gitizen, am now employed at Mine A. e
S———— . -
identified themselves tc me to be spec gents o e Federa reau of

foliowing statement to
Investigation. Xo promises, threats or consideration of eny Xind has been
mede to me to make this stetement.

"Y have worked at Mine A since 1832 or 1934. I wes employ-
ed et the mine when RYAN sold the mine. Before that time the men belonged
to the Progressive Mine Workers of America. Before the eale of the mine,
there had been no talk that I know of about the man wanting to ohange unions.
They were all satisfied, #&s far as I know, with the Progressives. 1 was
satisfied, I did not go to the PMi meetings very often, and was not in-~
terestod much in the affairs of the union. I eannot undarstand English too
well, and when things go on at the meetings, I have to heve them explained

to me.

"T think I was at the meeting when the men signed up for
the UMW. There was some talk about going to work if we joined the UMA. Ths
rest of the men were signing up with the UMY, so I did, too. I would have
been sastisfied to have continuad to work as a PMA.

* has reed the above statement
on this page to me, It is true and accurates

He declined to sign this statement because he could not
read it personally.

- 629 -
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Re: JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL,

{TEKVIEJ wITH m, Springfield, Illinois,
was interviewead a s resigence on the afternoon of

Septembe Special Agentsm
and has an intelligence above
of the average mirner,

e has an accernt waich makes him difficult to under-
stand, but furrnished the following signed statement.

"Springfield, Il
September 16, 1923.

vy nare is (R I r2s vom m
I am an American citezen., 1 am now employea at raniher Ureek
ne st

I make the followirg statement to m
and mlho have identified themselveS L0 me tO al
Agents ol tne peqeral Bureau of investigation. No promises, threats,
or consideration of any kind has been made to me to make this statement,

"I worked at Mine A for 5 or 6 years wntil Ryan sold the mine,
In 1941, the mine was closed down for the summer, 1 got some work
on the outside and was working. I irtended to go back to work at
the mire when it opered. T heard that the mine had been sold, and
that the union had gone over to the United Mine workers, I was a
member of the Progressive wine norkers at that time. I decided that
if the mire was going to work as & Vie mine that I would not go back.
I did not want to change uniors, and @ié not go to work because I
did not want to join the UMy, I did not attend any meetings where the -
matter of changing of wnicis was discussed. I do not know why the
men changed. 1 am a progressive Miner now, Before Mr. Ryan sold
Mine A there was no talk about changing wnions, Everyone was satis-
fied with the union as it was, as far as I know.

"I have read the above statement on this page. It is true
and accurate.
5/ N
/5/ F.B.I.
FB

|
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RE: JOHN L. LK-IS, ET AL.

S qsﬁingﬁ‘-‘m' Illinois, on L
afternoon of Sepvember 18, 1943, by Special Agents
advisad that he is

eligible to belong to any labor union.
‘has bie He had no information pertiment

o this invcstiiation, and no statement was attempted. —was born

{
>

ot
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Re: JOHN L. LEwIS, ET AL,

INTERVIEN wlTH Illinois, was

by Special agents at
which time it was note vas noted to
speak very poor English. He is apparently below average in intelligence

and it .s believed he weould make a poor witnessg i is set forth be-
lov the following signed statement executed by

G
ept_ 14, 1943

"1 make the following voluntary statement
to Special agents of the Federal Pureau
of Lnveewrigation, No threats or premises have been made to induce
me to make any statement,

and have been a

1 am now wiorking at kine A and reside
have been a miner 31l my life and joined the
UL, I joinezd the progressive union in 1932 when
the rest of the statz went progressive, I was a member of pro-
gressive when I started at Mins A in 1937. I have never held any
urion office,

®] was born o
U. 5. citizen since

"Lverything was going along fine in the spring of 1941 when
the mir> shut down for the scason. Sometimc in the early fall or
late summer I got a letter from Ryan saying that he had sold
Mine & to Elshoff, I heard that the mine mas going to be operated
by urited men. I went to a couple of the mectings held by progres-
sive, but don't remember anything about what was szid these times
about hov the minc was going to opcrate., 1 didn't go to any
mcoting at the U.L.#. hall and joined the U,k W, wnion just be-
fore I started back at Mine a4 in the fall of 1941, They told me
T couldn't work unless I joined united., Nobody hit me and nobedy
forced me to join any wnior, I do not know how Elshoff felt about
the unions,

%l have rcad over this statement of 2 pages and it is true to
the best of my memory.
oy
Mditnessed:

/s/

Special Agents, F.B.I.,
U.S. Dept. of Justice™
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RE: JOHN L, IE.IS, ET ul

tcleph ne
was interviowed at his residonce W 17,
ang

[¢] ;s Srapinl ) onts
& Cnt

]
Py iy VY Wirewalia o el
is a ai . er at Mine Wi, was Brn on F
gane 0 the U. 8. in nd becane a U, &, Citizen in

H- cannt sperk or understonnd Ln ilsh woll, has a very peor oexary
an. would not rake a satisfuctory witness. He advise? he has n~ eriminal »
roc rd.

The follwin si ned st toucent was obtoine! frm—

"Sprin ficld, Il1.
S\..'pt- 17’ 19[.3

||I’
rake the followin volun Z

vhom I know to bo Specinl o cnts o
ation. I wske it without fear of threat forece of promisc of any kind.

nT work as a di, or ot Mine ".t, & was born in
- cooe ty the U, 8. in- an! becac a Ue S. citizen in

" startcd to work in Minc "iM Sprin;:field about & was
then ¢ nenber of the Unitel Mine "orkers of snerica Union. In 1932 1
joined the Prooressive Union beeause our wholc local 2i: beecause John
L. Lcds stole the ballots,

T lats swror of 1941 I real thot Elshoff bou ket tdne WA" from
Ryan. I heard people tolkin - thet "Ma" would not open unless the nmcn went
Ur.. I a2lso hewr? talk thot thcy would pull eoal from inc *A" thru Hine "BY.
N> nc told me I hal to join Ul anl no e foreel or threatene! ne in
any vay.

"] cannot remember much about what happened during this time,

but one night told me there was going to be a meeting and
that Edmundson had said 11 we would go UMW the Yine "A" would open. I
went to the meeting that ni-ht, which I think was held at the UMW hall.
We woted to join UIW, Edmundson talked and told us the Mine "A" would open
in two wceks, and I joined Ui.. No one forced or threatened me in any way

to join W, and I joined to keep my job at Mine "a", I would rather
have steyed PMa had I have noticed no difference at Eine ™A™ undor UMW
than under FLA, I prefer Pl to UMW,
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RE: JOEN L. LEVIS, ET AL

IT_RVIE LT "This stotement of two pages has tmen read to me and it
5 truc and correct to the best of my knowledge,"
ConLinue -

7o/

W itncss

Snecial A ent, F.B.I.
Special wgent FLB.ILW
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH : g
Springiield, 1llinols, was interviewed av Qi3 -

— home September 18, 1343 by Special Agents

and stated that he did not have a
crimina! . :cord, 15 able to speak and understand English well and
would ma. a good witness,

—fumiéhed the following statement:

uSpringfield, I1l.,
September 18, 1943.
1II

“ iiii anield
I11l., make the fellowing voluntary statement to and-
* whom I know to be Special Apgents of the Federal Bureau of

vestigation, no force, threats, or promises have been made in obtaining
this statement and I know that what 1 may say may be used in a court of
iaw,

"1 was vorn in [

"] was employed at Mine M40 about-and T am employed at
Mine "A" at the present time as a digrer.

nI joined V¥ m T1l. I remsined a member of
U.L.%. until 1932 at which tame 1 joined PLA as UMY wanted to cut the

wage scale,

“In Sept. 1941 I rrad in the newspaper that Elshoff bought Mine
na, T thought at that time that Nine "A" would operate as always as a
PMA mine.

npPrior to the time Elshoff bought Nine "A" the employces were
satisfied with P.¥.A. I thought PKA was a good union beinz operzted for

its members.

HT v fa e o m lave]
ES Lk ke

m
!JACJ.G& W WA B Al da

exber © t
of PiA elect the officials and delegates whereas they are appointed in
.

£ YA raths
- A hwSL s YA ——

nT heard from someone that Elshoff was going to operate Mine "A"
through Mine #E*, I did not pay any attention to this because I did not
think it would happen. I also heard that Elshof{ would not open Mine ®A"
unless the ermployees joined UMW, I do not know where I heard this. 1
decided I would not do anything to prevent the change from PMA to UMW and

that I would wait and see whal happened.

= £35 =
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C L
Re: JOM: 1. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEY WITH t] attended one meeting at PMA hall a few days
after Elshoff bought Mine "A". I knew of this

W =ting as notice was in the newspaper. f-
: % of the local PMA was
in charze of this meeting. Someone stated a is meeting Mine "B" employees

were woriiiig at Mine "A" and £lshoff was to start an AW union at Mine "AM.
A comuittee was appointed to call Elshoff to find out what was going to
happen at Mine “A", The committee was unable to locate Elshoff. 1 was
not told at this meeting that I should join U.M.W.

"] did not attend any meetings after the one I attended at PHA
hall, although I read in the newspaper that there was going to be a meeling
at the ¥lks Club and I later read in the newspaper that the employees of
¥ine "A" voted at the Elks Club to join UNW.

Mo ULW brganizer attempted to get me to join UMW,
"aAbout two davs before Mine "AM opened in Sept. 1941, I went to
the UMY building and joined MW so that I could return to work at Mine

"Afl.

"Conditions at Mine “A" have beea about the same under VW as
they were under PMA.

"From time to time from 1332 to 1941 I was a pit committeeman
for pi4 and 1 vos (N -
that period of time. a1d not hold any oiiice in 1941.

#In 1941 I would have perfered to have remained a member of
PMA and I joined % only so that I could work at Mine ™AM.

mI have had this statement consisting of four pages read to -
me and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

ceey

Special Agent F.B.I.
Special Agent, F.B.I.%

Titnessed:
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mrervies wrre RN S:incficld, I1linois,

Was InTervicwed at npis home on September 17, 1943 by
Special agent en
stated he did not have a criminal reccord. inds 1 ffi-
cult to s—=ak and understand English and would not maxe a good witness. It
was sbviors from the interview thot [ was not in sympathy with the
investigation although he stated no Md him not to furnish any informa-
tion or telked te him about the investigation.

S i shed the followin: statements

. =
"Springfield, I1l.
September 17, 1943

ng, , Springfield, I11., nzkc the

following voluntiry
I know to be Special hgo_nts of the :
force, threats or promises have bcen nade in obtzining this statemcent and I

+ ¥+ il T -
know that what I may scy moy be used in a court of lr.*.

"I was born in — emmigrated to the U.S.

inq and I beeame a naturzlized citizen of the U.S. in- in
Springiield, Ill.

"T becanc a member of ML in and I rcmained 2 menber of TMY until

1932 zat which time I becane a membur 01 PMA because my loczal UM union changed

to FiL..

nIn about Sept. 1941 somcone told ne that Elshoff bought Mine "A" from
Ryan. I thought at that time that Mine "A" wy 1d become an UM mine be-
ecausz Minc "B" which was operated by Elshoff was UM,

"Boefore Elshoff bought Mine WAY the mon werc satisfied with FMA., I
thought FI% was a good union, but it made no differcnce to mc whether T was
a memb.r of WLJ or PMA.

"I did not hear anyone sey thct Mine 4" could be operated through
Mine "B",

®, fow days aftecr Elshoff bought Mine Mi" I attended a meeting of

P at PML hall, -nrl at thig neeting that if the miners at
Ming "a" did not Join ine MaM' would not be opened. I do not ramember

what els: went on at t.his ueet:\.n
"I attended a meeting at Elks Cludb on a Sunday in Scpt. 1943.

was in charge of this necting and told us that if we did not joIn TN,
ne "A" would be closed. I voted “that day to Join UMy so that I could work

- 637 -
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RE: JOHN L, LE.IS, ET AL

INTERVIE (| gt Mine "a", I joined UMW 'that day. I do not remecunb.r who
spoke at this meeting other t No one
{continucd) asked me t. join Uili. I Joined voluntarily.

T ’id not attend or know of any other neetings betwcen the time
Elshuf bouzit Mine "i" and the time T Joined UM,

"I do not sce any diffcerence in the conditions at Mine MA" under U}Ln
thon they were under PULG.

"] was cmployed at Mine "i" in about -as a di~ger and I am employed
at Hine ¥.% at the present tine,

NI+ nankes no difforence to ne whataer I an 2 nember of UMy or PM..

T hav:s h-l this staton _nt consisting of three pages recad tc nc and

it is true and correcct to the best »f my knowledge,"
75/ A

Special A-ent - F.B.I.
pucicl Apent, F.B.ILY

M itnesscds_—
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RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL.

INTERVIE GITH m Springfield, Illinois,

— wes interviewod ot his home September 18, 1943, by
Spocial Agentsqa_

-stated he did not have & criminal record. is unable to speak

ard und.rstand English very well and would make & very poor witness,

The following signed statement was obtained from-

“Springfield, Ill.
Septomber 18, 1943,

"I pringfield, I1l., make the
fcllowing voluntary statement to an—%’hom
I know to be Special Lgents of the Federal Buresu of Investigation. KNo

fcrce, threats, or promises have been made in obtaining this stetement and
1 know that what I mey say may be used in a ccurt of law,

"I was burrn inm emnigrated to the U.S.
ebeut end becamc a neturalized C1 U,8. in,about -in

Petersburg, Ill.

"I was employed at Mine "4" about-and I am employed at
Kine "A" at the present time as a digger. :

"Someone told me in ebout Sept. 1941 that Elshoff bought Mine
“i%. I theught et that time that Mine "A" would become an UMW mine as
Elshcff operated Mine ®B" as Uk,

"Before Elshoff bought Mine A" the employees were satisfied
with Plh. I thought FMA was & good union, but it made no difference to me
whetrer I was a member cof P4 or WM,

"Someone told me thet Elshoff would operate Mine "A" through
Mine "B" anc that Elshoff would not operate Minc "A" unless the employees
joined MW, I do not know who told me this., I dedided to join WG so that
I could work at Mine "A4" but it made no diffcrence to me whother I was a
member of UMW or Filh.

"I did not attond any mcetings between the time Elshoff bought
Mine 4" and the time I joined UMW in Sept. 1941. I do not know whether
I had notice of such meetings or not. I took ne interest in union activities.

"Someone told mo that if I wanted to work at Mine ®a" I would
heve to join UMW es Nime "4" wes an WO mine. I went to the UMW building
and velunterily joined UMW so that I could go to work at Mine "A" in Sept.
1941,
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REI JOHIq Lo LEJIS' ET A-L-

INTERVIEZ wITH ®oonditions st Mine ™4™ have been the smme under AW as
they were under FiA.
cecntinue

*I find it difficult to speak and understand English,
therefcre. I do nmot know what takes place between unions snd I do not take
eny int.r.st in union activities, No UMW organizers attempted to get me
to join W1,

"] have had this statement ccnsisting of three pages read to me
end it is true ond correct to the best of my knowledge.

/s/
witnesscd:

Spccicl Agent, FBI.
—opecial sgent, F.B.I1.
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Re: JOHN L. IE-IS, ETAL.

INTERVIEW WITH | Springfield,
T11. was interviewed at his home on September 16, 1943

o by Special Agents and*’l
”ﬂated he did not have a criminal record. s able to spea glls
well, but would not make a good witness &8s he is an o

man and he has no in-
formation to offer.

“Springfield, Ill.
September 16, 1943

"I, Springfield, Ill. make
the following voluntary statement to and h, whom
I know to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. o force,
threats or promises have been made in obiaining this statement and I know that
what I may say may be used in a court of iaw,

" was vor-

®T was employed at Mine 'A' in about 1932 and remained in the employ-
ment of Nine 'A' until Feb. 1942. I stopped working at line 'A'" on account of
my health.

I became a member of a miners union, in
in [end I joined U.M.W. in about " I remained a member of U.k.w.
until 1932 at which time I joined P.M.A. I changed from U.M.W. to P.M.A., be-
cause U.Y.i/. wanted to cut the wage scale. I took no active part in the forma-
tion of P.Y.A. I was not active in union activities and 1 have never held
office in any union.

"In about Sept. 1941 I read in the newspaper that ELSHOFF bought
Mine 'A' from RYAN. I thought at that time that ELSHOFF would make Mine 'Af
an U.M.W. mine as he changed Mine 'B' from P.E.A. to U.M.W. It made no
difference to me that ELSHOFF bought Mine TAf,

UBefore ELSHOFF bought Mine 'A' the cmplayees of Mine 'A! were
satisfied with P.¥.A. T thought P.N.A. was a good union, being operated for its
members, but it made no difference to me whether I was a member of P.L.A. ar
U.K.W. as both unions were alike.

“No U.M.W. organizer attempted to get me to join U.M.W.

1] heard a rumor from an unknown source that Mine 'A' could be
operated through Mine 'B'. I thought at this time that Mine 'A' would be
operated through Mine 'B' if the employees of Mine ‘A' did not join DWW, I
also heard from an unknown source that ELSHOFF would not operate Mine 'A' un-
less the employees of Mine 'A! joined U.M.W. I decided at this time that I
would join U.M.W. if it would make it possible for me to go back to work.



C - )

Re: JOHN L. LE.IS, ETAL.

INTEEVIE., WITH "I did not attend any meetings between the time
ELSHOFF bought Mine 'A' and when Kine 'A' started to
continued) operate in Sept, 1941. I heard that there were

.. meetings at the P.M.A. hall, but I did not attend
as I did not want to take an active part in the union and I would do any thing

majority of the members wished to do. I did not attend or know of the
meeting at the Elks Club in Sept. 1941,

P e prEEN B

"About two wecks after Mine 'A?! opened in Sept. 1941 I returned to
work and joined U.M.W. that day, as I had heard that the employees of Mine 'Af
voted to join U.M.W. I joined U.K.W. to get a job at Mine 'A' and it made no
differcnce to me whether I worked undcr U.l.W. or P.Y.A.

"Conditions under U.L.W. at Mine 'A' were the same as they were
under F.il A,

"] have had this statement consisting of three pages read to me
and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(siene:) AN

Special Agent, F.B.I.
pecial Agel’lt, F.B.I.“

- 642 -

TS et Aetla L e e aime e, en P AL ke e T L R i e e

-



i AT B e £ VO AL v RTER TP I S S

¢ o 0

Re: JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

INTEEVIEW wITH

Agents an on
September 16, 1943. wtated that he did net hav al re=~
cord, He was wnable To zx or understand Erglish very well and would
not make a gcod witness, refused to sign & statement as to the
information furnished by him because he could rnot read the statement.

R Springfield,
was jpterviewed at his home by Special

Il1lincis

_furnished irformation as set out in the following
statement:
"Springfield, Il ,
September 16, 1943,

"L, ingfield, I
make the following voluntary = nt t and
? whom I krow to be Special Agents of the rederal Bureau o

v

estigation, no force., threats or promises have been made in obtaining
this statement and I know that what [ may say may be used in & court
of law,

"] was born mm ermiprated to the
7., 5. in Hamd 1 became izen ol the U,S5, in - in
b 4

Springfie 11,

"I was employed at Mine 'A' in about -nd I am at the pre-
sent time employed at usire 'Ag as a digger.

nY joined U/ in SN 5.rinpfield, I111., and I remained a
member of UMe until 1932, I chlfiged from UM to PMR in 1932 because

my local Ui, union changed. I do not know why my local UM: union changed.

"I read in the newspaper in about Sept.1941 that Elshoff
bought wine 'A', At the time 1 read this I thought Elshoff would force
Mine 'A' to become an VM. mine as he operated Mine 'B' as an UMW mine,

#*The employees at Mine 'A! were satisfied with PMA prior to the
time Elshoff bought the mine. I thought P¥A was a good union being
operated for its members, but it made no difference to me whether I was
a member of PMA or Ui,

%] heard a rumor from an unknown source that Mine 'A’' could be
operated through Mine fB', I thought at this time that if the employees
of Mine 'A' did not join UMi, adne !A' would be closed and operated
through wire 'B', I also heard from an unknown source that Elsho{f
would not open Kine 'A' urless the employees joired Uik, #hen I heard
this 1 decided to join UMy sco that I could work at the mine,

) WA few days after Elshoff bought Mine 'A' someone told me that
FMA was to have a meeting at PMA hall, I attended this meeting, but I do

- 643 =

-



; - . et T e el Y R A T A

Re: JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

-

not know what occurred at $She meeting as I find 4
difficult to understand English, I did not hear o
any other meetings at Fki hall nor a meeting at
Redman_hall, On a Sunday in Sept. 1941 I attended
a meeting at the Elks Club, :ag in charge of this meeting.

I voted at this meeting to join UL, because all the others present voted
to join Ut ard I wanted to keep my job at Mine 'A1, Edmundson of Uiy
gave a talk at the end of the meeting. I do not know what was said at

the meetirg as + could not wnderstard what was said. I joined UM" after
the meeting, at the Elks Club. I ¢id not go to the UMy building at the end
of the meeting.

Fe
[¥]
f
{Continue

"Corditions at kire ’A?! are the same under Uy as they were -
mnder P MH.A.

"I have had this statement consisting of three pages read to me
ard it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Y. itnessed:-

refused to sipn this statement because he finds
it difficult to understand English and he could not understand why the in-
vestigation was being conducted. [ stated that the statement was
correr):t; that no one at :fine MA" or elsewhere told him not to sign a state-
ment,

s/ N i -1 gent FoI
—Special Agent, F.B.I."
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av.  JOEW V. 1WJTS, ET Al

e
— inois, was interview residence on September 1’7,

1943 by Special AantS“nd‘
T . . o o digger at Mine MAW, He was born :
Fcame to the U. S. in q:md became a U. S5, citizen inq
at opringticid, Tllinois. He does not speak or understand English very we
and would make an unsatisfactory witness. He advised he has never been
arrested.

— furnished the following sipgned statement:

“Springi‘ield I11.
Scot. 17, 1543

L

"I, ield, J11,, make
the foliowing voluntary statcment to an
.whom I know to be Speciael awnts of the era cau of Investipation. I

make it without fear of threat, foree or promise of any kind.

"I am employed as a digzer at Mine "u". T was born in
came to the U.S, in and beeame a U.5. cltizen 1n

I beceame & member of UMW in I startcd to work in Hinc ®AF,
Springficld, in about

In 1932 I joined the Progressive Union bocausc
w2 did not want -he ruduction in wa.e scale which UMW wantcd to give us.
No one forced or threatcued me in any way.

%In ezrly fell of 1941 I rcad in the paper that Ryan sold Mine A"
to Elshoff. &t a P¥i meeting rizht at that timc,#told us that
RY...i had said Elshoff szid if wc wont UMK, Elshoff would opon Mine "af

and if we did not the coal could b. hculed from Mine "A" thru Mine "B", No
one from UM’ or the Compuny told us we would have to join UM and no one
forced or threaztoned me in any. w2 to join UMy, I felt if I wantod to work
at Mine "s#" I would huve to join UMW, It mede no difference to me if I was
(MA or UMY, just so I could keep my job.

®This first PMA meeting was at thce PML
lieve Scpt. 13,1941, I went to a
meeting at the Elks CIlub where we voted to join UMM, and right aftcr the
meetin;: I si_ned up With UMii. The committec told us at this mecting that they
hod seen Elshoff who said if wec would zo UMW the mine would opcn. I joined
UM! bocause I munted my job., Edmundson tidked to us und wclcomed us to UM,

hall, and then on Sunday, T bz~

"] notice no difference at Winc "a" under UMV or FIU. cxcept PHA could

scttle things with the committec, but UMW has to go to hipghur officials but
I do not carewhich I b.long to, just so I work.




nCe  JIOHR L, LE IS, ET AL

n.t the P meeting a cormittce had been appointed to
thc one vhich

sec Elshoff and this comdttec was

ITCRYIE . JITH
reported at the Piih mecting, which wes held abhut a

(continued)
week later,
es has bcen reed 1o ne and it is trué and

statenent of twoy po
e M

is st
the best »f 1y knowled e.
/=
Wiitnessed: -
Spceizl o ont, F.B.IL
opeeial .. ent FOBLILM
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RE: JOBN L. LE.IS, ET AL.

Spring=-
field, Illincls, was interviewed at his residence on
September 18, 1943, by Bpecial Agents
was born in
employed as a digser at Mine "A', He cen speak

end undercstand rnglish feirly well, but hes & poor memory and therefore

would net make a satisfactory witness. He advised he had never been arrested.

KTERVIE., ©,ITH

The following signed statement was obtained f'rqm_

“"Springfield, Ill,
Sept. 18, 1943,

"I,
make the following vciuntary statement to
vhom I ¥now to be Specizl agents of the Federa
meke it withcut fear of threat, force or promise of any kind.

"1 wes vorn sr (N : - ooy
at kine "," as an entryman. first started working in cozl mines when

1 startcd at the kine "4", Springfield, in I then joined the United
Line “scrkers of Americe Union. Ir 1932 I jolned the Progressive Union be=-
cause the majority of my local did.

. "] did not, end I do not, care what Union I belong to. Onc is
just the same es the other to me, just s¢ I have food for my children.

"I read sbout Ryen selling Mino "4" to Elshoff in about Sept.,
1941, 1 didn't think very much about it. I went to twc meetinges at FMa
hdqtrs, one at Redman Hall and one at the Elks Club,

"The men at Kine A" didn't seem to talk much except they all
wented to werk. at this first meeting they all wanted to know whether Mine
" would open. So they appointed a Committee to see Elshoff to see &€ he
was going to open Mine "A". I did not hear any one say that Mine "4" would
not open if we did not join W,

At the second meeting at PNA hdgtrs, -talked, but I cannot
remember what he said or what else was said.

%4t the meeting in Redman Hall the men talked about going back
to work, but I cannot remember much about that., I heard some talk about
the company pulling coel from Mine "A" thru Mine “B". I do not remember
anycne saying that Elshoff or anyone else said if we joined UMn he would

cpen the Kine "4". Everyone was talking and it was so confused I cannot
remember what happeneW I heard there was
tc be & meeting at the ? s 08D r 14, 1941, at 2:00

otclock, 80 I went. we voted then to join MW and then Edmundson telked,
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RE: JOHN L. LEnIS, ET AL.

we voted. I cannot

or he may have talked before
and then went

remember. 1 then signed up for W,

“back to

_{NTERVIE.. s JIH

(continued
"1t didn't meke any difference to me which\nﬁgh hed control,
and I still <ou't caree
is true

rohis statement of two pages has been read to me snd it

and correct to the best of my knowledge.

nwitnesses:®

Spec! 21 Lgent, F.B.I.

/¢/
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g jntor=
' Springficld, Illinois, by Special usents
ﬁ an Soptombor 174 1943-5
ine W 4 op man. BHo wts born in
He spenks und understund English well, und wou!d

maKo b S LiolLotcry witncess Ho advised ho his nevor beon crrestode
‘gavo the following signod statoncnt to tgentsy

"Springficld, Ill.
Bopte 17, 1943.

n
1,
nke tho following voluntary staterwn tn

+hom 1 ¥now to be Speoiul agents of the Federal Buretu

"7 am omployed ns 4 top non tt Mino "a". I wos born in

I first wont to work in coal mincs

T abou then jeined Uie I stortod to work &t tho Mine "

in obout . In 1932 I joincd tho Progressivo Union booauso tho rest

of the UMY looul ohanged tc¢ Plia und I winted to kecp ny jobe I would

have preforred to stoy with UMY, but no one foroed me in uny wuy to
isfied with PMy cnd I alwoys preforrod W\,

~d = TRf . ry
oin Plie I wis nover sutisf

5
- H bt t £ A

e

"In about Septe of 1941 I read thut RWLN sold Mino "u" to
ELSHOPFe I irmodiutely felt that wo would have to join BV if we vonted
tc w.rk et Mine "." boonuse ELSHUFF wos operating Mine "B" und thot wos
W, No onc from @7 or the cumpany over told ne I would hove to Join
U7 nor did they tell me that Mino "™ would not opon oxocpt under
.

"But tho mon who workod tt Mine "a" tulked end thoy stid
BLSHOFF would not open "a" wnless the nen wont WM. I slso heard trlls
that &f "a" 8id not go WET, thoy would not open "A" und would pull
ooal fran "u" thru Hine "B".

"I nover huve hold an office in uny union und I wes not
Pl intcrostod in union wotiviticse after I rend thit ELSHUFF bought liine
R 1. .nd until the Mine "." oponed in ubout Scpte. of 1941, I only vt~

. - tonded one mooting of eny kind - und thot wus ut the Elk's Clube

[ P Scme of the men told me ubout this nmccting und they told me if wo would

L. | = I
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RE: JOHN L. LEITS, BT L.

go W/ the line "4" would be ‘cpontds

INTERTIZE! JITH

"\t this noeting I do not ronouber ony
one tolking, cxocpt the nun suying thet
Wine "% would no f unloss the nen Jeined ™Al Thare wue & vote und
the men wuiad 40 go UMV, EDMUNDSON tulked niter the vote t.nd weloaned
the mene I then signed up with WEl, und thon went hane.

c.ntinucd

"I prefor working out ot "u" now undor W/ than I did undor
Pl.e I profer WET over P

This stoatenent cf two pugos hus beon rocd to me und it ie
truc end sorrcet tc the best of rmy knowlodgcs

¥ eoiul agont, FeB.I.
Speeiil agunt, FeBoI"
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Ri: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Men who were FMi miners at Mine "4% in April
now deceased:

- CHECK, JOSEPH NICHOLAS

1941, but

DANTELS, FIILIPO MULLEN, BARRY HENRY
DERUY, GEORGE = NORTON, JOHN WILLIAM
FLAYINI, CONCETTIO PALUMBO, JOE

GYER, HARVEY SYLVESTEKR RITZ, RUDOLPH
HANKLEY, WALTER GUY BTRAUS, WILLIAM

X0ZAK, JOHN KANTY WALUNTUS, TONY

-_\ - -t o ey
usly been ¢uwrue-.-:eu, inasmuch as they were

L =
25NVeE Vi v

were PiA miners at Mine "A" in &
ity of Bpringfield, Illinois:

. r

The follmrlng men, who were PMA miners at Mine "A" in April 1941,
a .

wno are

MLAKER, BERT JOSEPH, JR.

P S S P T



RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

The following persons who were PMA miners at Mine A" in 4April
1941, ndvised upon interview that they had never returmed to work st Mine "A"
after 4pril 1941, and consequently had no information concerning the switch
in union affiliations by the mine employees:
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RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL

015 BTATE REGISTER AND

REVIES OF ILLIN
ISPAPERS OF SPRINGFIELD,

TLLINOIS STATE JOURNAL KE

TLLINCIB
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REVIBY OF ILLINOIS STATE REGISTER AND
JLLINCIE BTATE JOURNAL NEWSPAPERS CF BPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

A review of the Illinois State Register over the pertinent period
L mantsa _

with vhich this investipetion is concerned was made by Special Agents suuues
and _ Pertineut information obtained fram

16 revies 15 set out as follows:

Date of .Location of Article
Newspaper in Yewspeper Information
1932 .
T=-2 sp,1l, c, 7 No immediete mccord on mine scale likel
between Illinocis ooal miners and operators.
7-7 Hesdlines 4gree to report on mine scale. Agreement

reported reached; acale expected to be con-

siderably higher than previous offer of $4.

7-11 ps 1, c. 1 Miners vote Beturdey on wage scale; senti-
ment appears divided. '

7-12 p.l, c.l Protest $5.00 mine scale referendum. Bouth-
ern Illincis miners protesting.

7-13 p» 1, co 2 &3 St.te union officials reject demand that wage
gcale vote be set aside; speeches apgainst
the wage egreement.

T-14 - p. 1, c. 1 Mine chief asks vote for scale, JOHN H,
WALKER urges member to vote "yes".

7-15 p. 3, c. 4 200 locals to participate in mine wage vote.

7-17 Headlines Local miners reject scale. Opposition leed-
ing in whoe state; in some districis as much

as 4 to 1 against.

7-18 pe 1, c. 8 Tellers here for count of Miners' vote, De-
feat of escele admitted.
7-20 p. 1, c. T& 8 Miners fina)l wote shows 25,792 against wage

pact to 12,124; 40,00 union miners.

T-23 Hesdlines Renew efforts for mine pact, LEYVIS made
member of committse. .

(¢ p. -- page; c. =- column)
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A RE: JOHN L. LEVIE, ET AL

4 Date of Location of Article

E Newspaper in Newspaper Information
; 1932 |
7 T-24 psl, cn T & 8 Mining agreement nearer as State and Inters
= nationsl officers work in hrrmony.
7-25 Heedlines Operators offer new propossl. Number of ob-

n jectionable fentures eliminated, LEWIE sees
. hope for a settlement.

- 7-26 pil, c. 5 & 6 Vote next week on new mine pact. No change
- made in wage scale of ¥5.00. Mirers say
5400 ir “slow starvation®.

[ 4

gs 8-1 ps2, €.l Local miners to mest here on wage pact. JOHN
. H. WALKER stoned from platform et Johaston
g City on previous Baturday.

8-2 ps 1, cu B LEA1S urges approvel of wage scnle, saying
no better agreement cen be obtained. 300 dep-
uties needed to curb redicals at meeting.

o 8-3 Ps 1, co 3 Claim outlook for mine pact much brighter,
§:- . WALKER and LE«IS campaigning. ‘JALKER et
. Teylorville, Illinois 8~3-32 -- "save the

Ayl miners union of Illinois from destructien
S by voting for the proposed scale".

B-4 Pe ly.Ce 7 WALKER mails final plea to 40,000 minerss
Protest meeting et Benld.

B-T7 Headlines Miners agein reject wege scole., 118 out of
240 locals show the count to be 17,268 a-
_ gninst and 13,429 for Lewis local rejects.

B-8 Ps 1, €. 1 Union hesds claim scrle is approved. As Te

- PACE, International Auditor, gives 223 majority
h - . ~  in favor of the $5.00 wege. DAN McGILL loeal
- 921 of Bpringfield said, "The proposition

< won't carry by correct vote". Tabulated vote
e 14,705 for, 19,510 against. .

8-5 ps 1, Co 1 Mine vote tobulation is sterted. Three
"wotchers" allowed.

S Mt e e TR s e o TR e el GRS T s ey W T L - S
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RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

= Date of Loeation of Article

35 Newspeper in Newspaper Information

- 1932 -

R 8-10 Heedlines Wage Scale Signed B-10-32, Mine tally sheets
o diseppear. Tellers any they were robbed while
. miners cry "hoax"; more than 200 election re-
- L sult slips and tebulations disappeared. Tell-

ers BLACKMAN end GEE claimed that they were

v, robbed in an alley back of the Ridgely-Fermers
Stete Bank where records were placed for safe-
xeeping. DAN McGILL, a watcher, claims tellers
handed package to an suto on 8ixth Btreet, At
the time of the theft the "NQO" votes were lead-
ing by & big majority.

2] B-11 Hendlines M-ny Mines Prepare to Reopen. Wage scole

& signed as an "emergency measure”; 1,275 ready
=3 to work in Springfield.

8-12 Headlines LE IS zcts to squelch disorder; threatens
miners who won't work; loss of rights es union
1 menmbers,

[
g 8-13 Pse 1, ce 1 Miners here idle; defy LEVIS! order. Protest

mesting at Reservois Park; not enough miners
nppeared; picket in evidence. :

B 8-14 p. 1, c. 5 &6 Bpringfield miners vote sub-district on "strike"
- et mass meeting in park. Allegntion that a
high union official drove the cer that the tell-
ers sheete were given to. Big protest meeting
at Bmldl

8-15 p. 1, ¢ & Guard roads to halt invesion of mine ares.
1200 special deputies sworn in to prevent
"march on laylorville". 22 mines working at
new wage scale.. :

8-16 pe 1, ¢. 2 &3 Miners to prepare plans for future et mass
meoting. Meeting at Reservoir Park. Bstimate
27,000 miners back at work.

8-18 pe 1, co 2 &3 Striking miners convene at Tovey; troops held
in readiness for hurry csll. 6 airplenes in
reediness. About 400 cars of miners unarmed.
JOHN L. LEJIS revoked chrrters of locals 790
and 4069 at Zeigler.
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RE: JOHN L. LBAIS, ET AL

Date of
Newspaper

Location of Articl
in Newspaper

.
Informetion

1932
B-19

8-20

8-22

8-24

B-25

8-26

8~28

8-29

e TR TN AR T e T LR T T

pe 1, ¢ce 2 &3

Pe 1, co &

Pe 1, co ¢ &5

Sub-headline

Hendlines, c.7 & B

Pe 1, ce 5 & 8

Heedlines

Btriking miners map plans to close pits in
Bouthern Illinois., Miners closed all mines
in Taylorviile. Den McGill of 8pringfield
one of the leaders. No bloodshed. About
15,000 picketers.

Welker says Btrikers in "dusl move". Walker
scorecs movement and leaders. .

Ono dend, soveral hurt in Illinoia mine clash;
all quiot in this erea, Miners dispersed with
machine gun fire, JToylorville mines at e
stand etill.

Miners march on Bouthern Illinois, 2500 -

3000 from Springfield, B8topped by sheriff

at Bwanwick, Illincis, Carl B. Elshoff of
Mine B Coal Co, is onc of 4 signers to state-
ment thet miners would be bettor off if they
would return to work under the pew scale. Tho
signers were local cosl oporators all idle,

Minere lecve scene of attack. Miners repulsed
by Franklin County sheriff; 12 seriously in-
jured, about 20 brused. Miners donounce ac-
tion of doputies, Miners rcturning to their
homos.

32 mine strike leaders indicted at Taylorville
on charges of rioting. DAN McGILL of Spring-
field one of thos indicted. Miners planning
new inwesion of mining fields.

Miners moy net to curb LEWIB; suy he viclated
permanent injunction to provent his interfer-
enco with Illinoie affairs., 2-13-31 injunc~

* tion restreining LENIB from interference with

Pal, c. T& 8

TR NIRRT e

District 12 officicls in the performnnoe of
thelr duties.

Springficld minors meot Tuesday to plck dele-

gotos to statewise conference. Fipures show
new net woge to be $1,67 under $5.,00 wnge.
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Dote of Locotion of Article
Nowspaper in Newspoper Information
1932
8-30 p. 1, ¢ 7& 8 Locel etriling miners name delogntes to state

confocrence oun situntion.

9-1 Hoodline Miners condemn union leaders; meot at Gillea-
pio; ouster of state officinls sought. Three
delogntes by each of 200 state locals.

9-2 pel, ca 2 &3 New miners?! union to ask operctors to sign for

work ot old scele. New union formed et Gilles~
pie Fridny, 9-2-32, Prorrogseive Minore of Amere

why SSUEACOSSAYE JLAIULL

jce. -~ CLAUDE PEARCH, President; T. J. JONES,
Vice-President; WILLIAM KECK, Becretary-Treas-
urere

9-3 Pe 1, c 2 &3 Officinls of UMW indicted on counts oft

1. refusal to adhere to mnjority decision of
membsrship.

2. recfuszl to carry out tho mandatss of the
district convention.

3, Viscriminntisn v. foreign born members of
cur union.

4. The ocutright robbery of rcferendum vote on
wogo scale.

5. Use of gongsters, police, sheriffs, state
highwny petrolmen, snd nll ngoncies of
force und opprossion in murdering nnd ter=-
rorizing loyrl nombors of UMW of A,

94 Pe 1, Co 2 &3 Now unisn to mect in Octcbor; LEWIS throntens
menbers with expulsicn. New unicn wonts con-
tract on old $6.10 wege scales Election of
pcment Officsrs nnr\ wr‘!f{np hf' cematitution t

be October 3.

[al

9-5 Ps 1, Co 2 Minors droft progran for pit contracts, encour-
aged by prospects of signing local mine on old
scale, New organization alleged ta conpriaa
90% of the Illinois miners.
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i=n of Artirle

A
P # A amwa

Newspooer in Newspapor Informntion

1932
8.7 ps 1, ¢4 8 Springfield mine owners back UMWA; 6 companies
: 2 ‘mines, 10,000 workers, . ¥. RYAN, Central
Illinois Cos) Cc., CLRL E. ELSHOFF, Mine "B"
Coal Co., two of the signers, will give "mo
considerati-n"to PMA, 14 mines sign up with FML

9-11 pe 1, ¢4 6 Expect nll for UMW weting soon. Regular elec~
tisn of Distriect 12, Purpcse of new union to
got awny Iron JOHN L. LBVIE and WALKER,

9-13 p. 1, co 1 Chorters of five locals are rewkoeds steps
taken to roopen Bpringfield mines., No, 2408
Ming "B" €ocl Co. Officers: CHARLES BOHANHON,
President, ELMER POJELL, Vicoe-President; JOHN
J. KEELY, Rocording Sccrotery; ANTON J. PLOTCH,
Troasurer. (2 of these were amonpg the 12 dis-
nissod). .

L o P = mlrnvmin

Pi’ugrupa;vu TIINgrs y;?.auti;;s'; figa 1Y

actisn in revoking local charters. (Note) .
ANTON J. PLOTCH resigned his new office (above)
even befcro he acoepted 1t,

't ngainet LBIS

By a s " -

L1¢]
H
[
fr=1
fi~
o]

Pe 4,5 C»

9-19 pe 1, €. 2 Bt.te trcops restors guiet in Taylorville,
Taylerville bombing.

9-20 Pe 1y Ce 2 300 pickcters ferce Linccln mine to closs.
JOHN L, LEVI8 revcked five more charters.

9-21 Pe 3, Co 1 Lincolrn mine to hoist coal at lower wage. PMA
picketoers loavo,

9-26 Headlines SUITH denies riot killing. BState seeks eys
witnesses; lmunch probe as 28 moen arc held in
prison. DIN McGILL shet in left log. 9 casu-
alties in 8ll; one policemnan killed. McGILL
blames LEWIE men for start of rint, FMA were
picketing meeting of ULN.

Y e 4
s

10-4 Pe 1, ce TE S Progrossives begin work on new mine wapgs scolo;
delcgntinns appear split. 85 loonls roprosent-
ing 29,9862.
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« REs JOHR L. LEVIB, ET AL

Date of Locution of Article

Rewsponer in Newspoper Infernation
1532 . :
10-7 Hondlinos Dolry Mine Union Recognition. Boales pre

C the some os UGV,

10-8 Pe 1, co 1. Pl near end of its ccovention. Basic wogo
scalo $5.00 and $0.68 per ton for hand loaders.
Constituti~n canploted,

10-9 pel, ce 3 Operatrrs to moct PMA todey. Work lcoms for
niners in vieinity. ~°» M. RYAN of Citizens
Mine "A" enmploying 320 men, to meet. No def-

inite steps taken by Mine ¥B" Conl Co.

10-10 pPe 1, ce 1 1,000 niners back to work in pits here. ©
Panther Crock nines at work under an ngrecneont
with PMA. Negotintions between CLRL H. FLBHOFY
cf ¥Mine "B". ond WM. EYLN of Centrnl Illincic
Corl Cn. Mine "A"™ broken off.

10-11 Pe 1, €. 1 Third firm horo signs with PMA. Mine "B" still
nepotiating with unicn for oporation. Mine "A}

C e o w s ma omT Whmraww

JIILIA¥ M. RYAN signod lest night.

10-12 Pe 15 Co & Bpringfield conl prices are reduced as result
~»f pnine wage scalo.

10-13 Ps 1, € & Hine "B" signs contract with Progrossives,
£11 indcpendent operators in Springfield are
now ot work with the new unicn, 2,000 miners
employed in ll. $5.00 scale. To stert Friday.

10-17 Pe 1, Co 4 Find aut: riddled by ,38 ccliber bullets; cer
bolieved tc be that of PAT LNSBOURY, PMA lendcr,

3
3

2] (B N ey
10-24 De 3, Co 5 & 6 ¥ear riot sta as PMA attemnt to present

e
case to Franklin county minors. EDMUNDSON and
UMS bresk it up with fist fight.

at
E
£

L

11-11 De 1, Co & First mine pay day tc be Beturday; first since
Liril -- includes Mine "B",

11-14 . Dal, c. 8 PHL sccks writ to permit uni~n neceting at Tay-
i1crvillc. Bhoriff had made TR nmen ppecinl
deputies to stop the neeting.
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RE: JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL

Date of Locaticn of Article
Newspaper in Newspoper Infornation
1932
1i-18 pe 1, ¢c. 8 McGILL an-ng men seized by officers for picket-

ing Coro minc.

12-15 pe 1, co & P.LRCY, KECK unopposed in PMA voting. "Pro-
grossive Miner - GERRY [ILLRD, editor. Local

- " executives: LESTER DOUGLLS, DA ucGILL and
- ia J« ROBERTS.

12-17 Hendlines Vandals Flast C & 1 M bridge span in zone
- patroiled during ninc strife.

é-6 Headlines PUA on Btrike ot Mine "B", Beck wages on par
e with Unitecd men. $5.50 wns $0.50 a day under
— new contract of UMW 36.00. ELSHOFF cisplayed
aen agreement signed last weck by PMA officisls
for $5.50 and ordercd the men to the pits, peni-
ing the sipgning -f a new contract.

4-17 Herdlines PM4 miners back to weork at "B" shaft after cne
dry strike on romise that new c-ntoet with coal
coerators shall be rotroactive to &April 1.

4-19 Ps 1, ce & Minc ~wners moet UMW for now prot. UMW delivers
bitter attack on Progressives ot meeting.

428 Ps 1, co 6 Reach ncccrd on mine wuge for Illincisj tenm-
. tively $6.00 and time and cne-hnlf for over=-
P tine

Se2 e 3, o 1 Miners got 5,000,000 wange boost. Gnin $.50
daily ~n wnpe scole. NOTE: Both PML opd TSV
got this ecnle. RLY EDMUNDSON hoads UMV, JOE
OZINIC heads Filti. 01d egreamont of $5.50 ex-
pired March 3l.

~ 5=8 Pe 1, co 3 Progressives tc brllet en Jeining L Fo of L.
OZANIC predicted a vote would be highly in
favor of Joining. FMA claims 160 locals with
c membershin of 35,000.

5-12-37 Nothing nbout strike at Mine “B",
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS,

\

ET AL

Dotc of Locatisn of Article
Newspoper in Neowsparer Infermation

1927 ' |

5-28 Pe l, €o 7% 8B Progressive minors granted ‘Federation of Lobor
charter. District 12, UMV cf A to be ousted.

529 Fe l, ce 6 & T Frogressives givon A+ Fo of L. oharter; will

o start drive egrninst LEAIB in Illincis. PHA
expects to becoame sole bargaining agent for ali
Illinois miners.

Bt Hendlines United ¥iners quit Federation. EDMINDSON with-
drows by letter.

6=-17 Pe 25 Co 1 OZ:iNIC donios stateamonts »f United Miners; de-
clares Progressives sole bargnining agency in
Illincis. The Associnted Press of 6-16 reportel
a mine arreement signed by ccmmittoes of the
Corl Onerctors Associeticn and Distriet 12 of
Ui »f A, 2 yoar contract,

7-10 p. 1 Heedlines W of A Boord tc Expoll GREEN, for granting
a charter to P,

7-16 Fe 2, Cs 1 PHA local 18 opposod to UMY of A moct. BStates
in last five years more than 20 members of Pia
have cither beon shet or their hmos baobed
and RAY EDMUNDSON's aim is to destroy PMA.

717 Te 1, s 8 Bct date for FMA protest. National Bituminous
Conl Cormission tc hear potition of 7-22 of
FMA thot it rother thon UMW ropresents the
nzjority of workers in Illincis cocl fislds,.

7-19 Pe 1, €ua 3 PMA nirs future of Leeal 41 who wanted to mect
with UMW,

7-22 p. 1, ce ¢ Rival nmining unions before Federal boerd for the
right to represent miners of IllinOis. FMA
claims 27,000 members.

7-31 De 1, Co 7 Progressives pet orders to stop workinp, PMA

and operaters disecgree on contract, adjourn
conference. Twe pajor mines closed in Bnring- -
field; the rest, probebly including Mine "B",

nreviously closed for repsirs and ueunl summer
- 662 =
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REs JOHN L, L®IS, ET AL

Loceti-n of Article

in Newspaper

Infermntion

1937

8-5

a8-17

8-9

8-9

8~10

Ps 3, Ce 5

pe 5, cu 1

Eoe 2' C.4

Herdlines

Tel, ¢u B

e 1, cs 6

pe 1, Ca 3

(ccnt'd) layoff. Benle conferenco betwoen

Pt and Coal Producers Associntisn of Illinols
ed journed. In conference sinco Feb. to replace
controct expiring 3-31-37. Arpgunment over a

7% hour day which UMW hod ngroed to, also an
extra 7 hour shift,.

Mine owncrs will operate individunlly; PMA
nuthorizes tentaotive working agrooments.

55 cmponies in tentntive FMA poctss Centrel
I1linnis Coal Co. 3542 men. OZANIC eays prac-
tieally ell mines to operate by end of weck.

Joint miners' parley cnlled by EDMUNDBON, UMW
and «PLSA ﬂl -

\
Progressive Miner S1loin In Autn. Bhot as autos
neet on Focuto 66. CLRL ELSHCFF, nperator »f
Kine "B" Ccal Co. said thot he rocalle STUFFLE-
BE.M (the killed man) as on enployec of his mins,
which has been closed d-wn for scvernl weoks.
SCHN-IDER in car with victim; twe suns also
frund in vietin's cer,

Kiner blemcs unin trcuble for $400 firoy garcge
at h-no of he J. PLOTCH burned. Blames mine
tr-uble, FPLOTCH was one of a grrup of 13 men
recently expelled from the PMi »n charges pre-
judicial to the activities of the union. *hile
the nature ¢f the cherges wes never nade of-
ficial it is underat>od that miners cherged
rLOTCH with endeavoring tc influence Progress-
ives employed at Mine "B" tc switch over to Ui,

Blamo uni:n emmity for man's death. Belief is
thot GLENN STUFFLEBE.M's killers were out to
get SCHNEIDER. Beverel shrots fired inte ED-
MUNDSON's home, 1146 YWeost Lewrence Lve., 6-6-36.

BCHNEILER and MCODY to face nrme charges, Guns -
in these cars worc scnt to Northwestorn Crimw
Lboratory tu check ageinst slugs fired into
FERUNI80N e home, SCENTIDER, orp-oiser for Flhj
MDOLY, Bpocinl investigator for UMi. He was oe-
cusof of tho nbove shooting.
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RE: JOMF L. LEVIS, =T AL

rte of Lrecaticn of Article
Nowspoooer in Newsnuper Information
1937
B-11 Hondlines United Mincrs Claoinm Mino "B". EDLUNDSON!'2

clein falseo, OZANIC scys. Eivel unicns dobatc
st~tus of ELSIKFF mino which hns been closod
down for sovernl weeks. EDMUNLSON elainms minors
rict lcet weck and petitioned UMW for a charter.
4 domend made upon the conl compeny for a con-
troct.  OZMYIC says o deliberate lie. 98% of
men FMA; 357 mon sipned n petition designeting
Plidh, :

B-12 Pe 3, Ca 5 &6 Rivz] mine lecders ley clains to mejority of
ncmbers in Mine "B" locrls 450 men at Mine.
IMA cloimed netition with 413 names; Local #5¢
A7 claimed petition with 367 namos.

8-14 pe 2, cs 1 Intinidati~n is charged by PMA miners. Demand
slayers of GLENN STUFFLEBE.M be brought to
Justices

B-19 De 1, Co 2 Kine B Hund signs with the U7, Contract sipgned

in Chicayzc 8-18. 411 enmjloyees working for the
cmpany on the last day of operatirn will be
permitted - to return to work on the next regular
day ~f oreraticn without disciminati-n or ron-
nlty. UM loenl w7468,

8-21 Pe 1, co 3 #e3ILL sues EDMUNDSON for ¥50,000 churging
slanicrous statonents. Article published 7-
25-37 in "The Conl Lipger®, chizzling P4
Board Kember exprscd.

B-22 pe 1, co 2 & 3 -+ County officials nay usk Governor HORRIR strp
rconening of Mine "B" action tc prevent bliod-
shod.

8-28 e l, co 4 &5  Trogressive mirers and operators sign contract

for v6,00 basie dnily ney, with Illinois Conl
Prcdneers Association, retroactive to April 1,
1937,

9-6 Heudlines OZANIC rups LEWIS and CIC in Laber lmy Spoech,

R . - 664 -
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kR JGHN L. LEJIS, ET AL

Location of Article

Dete of

Ncewspaper
1837
9-7 Poe
=10 D
9"12 P-
9-16 Pa
9'17 p.
9=-20 Te
9-21 De
9«24 F»
9-25 Pe
9-26 De

R S

e e

e N3 Y e

in Newspeper

Infornation

2, Ce 3
5, Ce 5

2’003&4

2, Ce 1

1 Heedlines

2' CO4

EDMUNDS. N says Mine reuniecn is on the way.
Je L. LETIS visits in 01tyo

Progressive iiners cherged with bembings will
entor net puilty pleas on londay. 39 men
charped with bombing of reailroad between 1932
end 1935 during mino union warfare.

A votes 4 to 1 fer contract; extends to
3"31"39.

Mine "A®™ will recpen with 325 workers. Central
I1linois Kining Co. A" opens after four months
idlcnesse fe Re RYAN owner. FPMA will work min=.

EMUNDSON socs HCRNER to tell UMW stand on open-
inr of ELSICFF nmine. ELUNLSCN clains to repro-
sent the majerity.

Prorrcssivos-JCRNER telk mine disputej discuss
jurisiiction at Mine "B". FMA stote they ore
willing %o_pgo before NLRB for o vote on majority.

ELSICFF soys Mine "B" will roopen scon; unnble
to zive dete of opening cr what uni-n will be
em)loyed.

U. 5. to Bettle Mine "B" Conflict. Trouble
flnros nt closed mine. Two UMY niners arrested,
J.BEFE ALBLNESE and _CMINIC TASQUALE. OBCAR
FALCETTI, mine superintendent said thet he was-
n't poing tc do anything abcut it because he
didn't wont to get mixed up inthe fight. Both
~f the obcve men had a .38 automatic, CHARLES
BOHANNCN held for investigation in connecticn
with the shocting of ANCREW SUSINSKAE and his
wife Tuesday (evidently 9-21-37)}. Actuel shoot-
er wns ANCREW SKRLEVICUS,

Unitod Miners post bonds of $5,000, freed.
Chnrged with carrying concealed weapons,

- 665 -



?“
i

(

kKE: JGHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

nte of
Kewsorser

Location of Article

in Newsproor

Informotion

o
]

4 ]
w

9-29

§=30

10-11

10-15

10-25

10-26

Dal, co 6 &7

]
«
[
L]

De 1, Cel & 2

e 2. ce 1

Hendlines, ©s 1

De 2 4 Co 1

;‘.1,015&6

e 1' Ce 2.3 & 4

-~ T REan T eI

¥LRB ennounces hesring betweon FMA and UMA
for Cetobor 6, 1937,

UMA starts cleamup of Minc "B"., <ulet rules
as 300 PMA members watch 15 men of UMW stert
cloaning up. The mine hes a contract with UMT
and CLKL ELSE'FF, Fresident of Mine “B" Coal
Co. s2id todny more men will be ampleyod as the
werk of eleaning up the mine progresscs. Iro-
gressive miners who reported for work werc told
therc wns nc work todey, McGILL scid, The men
left the mine ot once, Mine closed 5-12., Beth
unions claim majerity. NLRD hoaring Octe 8.

300 FLA pilekoters prevent UM from roing into
Mine "B"; one arrcsted. 12 mombers of UMW try-
in- tc clean up ninol

24 hour pickoting sterted at Mine "B" to mlt
et recpening. rMd Btate” "wo'll stay hers until
wo pet our jcbs back",

vrorressives relly te aid pickets at Mine B.
Locel 77 dopates 2100,

L e -

A. F, of L. backs TMA wpninst LEAIE,

‘lcss moeting schedulod at Mine "B" Sunday to

o,

acqueint public with fects,

ELSH.FF testifies on mine business =& hcuaring
cjens on dispute over members. 22% salos out-
sido of stato., OHARLES E, rERSCNS is the trisl
exaninor, Mispute bogan when ELSH FF signed e
werking sgreanent on 8-18-37 with Wk, 7ricketud

sincc 9-28 by HA.
4N MeGILL cross oxcnined at NLRB hcaring on
Uine B, Fetition circulate on May 25 decause

of pnssage of the Wagner Act. CZANIC testifies
that ML menborshi) at Mine was 465,

- 586 -

I ol R R T L AL I



( o 0

RE: J{IN L. LEJIE, ET AL

Date of Loceticn of Article
Newspapcr in Newspaper Infcrmation
1937
10-27 Pe 1, ce 3 & 4 Mine employeces terrorized by proup of Frogress-

ive UM witnesses ohorge. S4AM ALBANESE and
FRIFNK LUSTIN the witnessos. 444 niners al-
lered to poy duos to FMA on Uny 12, Fotition
with 412 sipnaturcs.

10-28 Pe 2, Co 1 Mine dis utc u; tc board; hoering ends. ZLB-
I'FF testified that ho had no centract with FHE:
an Sc: tember 20 whon bhe signod contract with TR
Contract with f¥A nlleged ¢ expire on July 30.
ELSHE.FF scid thot he sipned controct with UMW
because EUMUNLS!N told him that a petitisn showe
300 niners tc rrefer UM7, ELSK FF ndmitted thot
he &i2 n~t sce thc petiticn.

11-3 Pe &, ¢ 4 Freezo ~ut charged by Dan McGill. Cloins ZLS.
4. FF turned off heat at Mine “B",
"

11-5 Te €4 Co £ CZiNIC odvises pickets that evidence inm NLRB
he~ring fov-rable tc PAW. & proximately $300
recoived from union at Mine "™A" for use at Minc

HBh.
11-15 De 1, €o 2,3 & ¢ Dombing trinl opens. Indictments charge eon-
sTirncye.
11-16 Herdlines Domb trisl testimony starts. Lefendunts ac-

cused of vi-lence. Check-off system used by
F147 to buy 2ynanite. FITZGERALL declurod UK
hired thugs cut of stote. SWILLLAM J. BNELD,
former president of ~istrict 12, replaced with
ELLUNCSCY by LES,

11-23 Headlines Line "B® sucs P for 3100,000. Injunction
nsked by Mine which hné been reorgenized and ir-
corporated undor Delawnre low,

11-24 Je 1, Co 5 MA picketers leave Mine "B" after 56 day vigil
McGILL stated the unjuncticon wes not Justifiabl
De 3, Co 4 Unfair trontment charped by FMA. Btatepents i
o sucd by Le Co ATKINSCN, FAUL MACK, WILLIGM
i B4 CCK cherge NLES.
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RE: JCHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

bete of Locaticn cf Articlo
Newspevor in Newspaper Infcrmation
1937
11-27 Headlines line "2" will reopen next week., Frogressives

invited by E/MUNLS(N to join UM.

11-28 p. 1, c. 6 Temporary hearing injunctisn continued for an-
athor weok.

11-29 De 1, CuB Lelry cpening of Mine "B" until after heacring,
Injunctirn hecring set for 12-6~37.

12-4 Headlines Mine "B" men to vote on unions. NLRD orders
nine referendun. MeGILL snid 429 out of 445
men signed notitions designating PMA as thelr
represontative, IEOM/NDSCN stnted, "I nve no
cnment to moke et this time, but will prob-
ably hove s-mething to suy later®.

12-5 w1, ce B EUMUNLSCN end CZANIC both jredict victory for
their uni-ns. # stcotoment by EUMINLSCN is quote
which reflects that "we feel ;erfcetly confi-
dont that we are able to cope with this situe-
tinn ond when Kine "B"™ opens it will be under
the furisdictisn of UiW", ALlsn, "UMA has a
velid contract with the Mine "B" Corl Company
and expects that the company will liquidote its
~art of the contract. The district orpganizeti.r
will utilize every legal influence it has to sec
that this is done,"”

12-7 7e 1y €0 €, T 08CAR FALCETTI says “MA men took over nine,
Btates overt ncts were ccomitted by plcketors
when cleen-up crew went to work 9-27-43,

12-10 Ds 1, ce 2&3 Judre gronts injuncti~n rostraining Frogreossive.
fr-m picketinr at Mine "B".

12-11 Hezdlines V-te “ednesday on Mine "B" unicn. ELSHCFF
sirned with UMV 8+19.

12-12 pel, €4 5 Mine "2" tc be opened Menday, 12-13,
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wte ~f Locatisn of Artiele
Newspaper in Newspeper Infomation
1937
1z-13 e l, co 1 &2 FMA sues mine compeny for vw250,000 denmcges in

1-st vages, otc., end restraint of G from

working nine until after election 8-14; 400
PMA men arponred ot Xine for work but FILCETTI
strted his com any hed o eantract with UMY and
therefore it wns necossnry to soe them.

12-14 Hurdlines Mrit halts UMA ot Mine "D". OCymer ordored to
usc r¥A in mine. Fermancnt injunction agoinst
riL still undoer advisoment.

Pe 1, Co 2,3 & 4 McGILL shct twico is rep rted in bombing case.

12-15 De 1, Co 3 & & Mine "2" werkers ballct ~n unicns. EDMONDSCN
stzted legnl steps will be token tc set nside

mnst rscent rmetrn*r\"nz ('\Fﬂﬂf iegued 1!1_ I’e(‘r’.ﬂ.—

HBig union eipned contract on 9-20 ard egain oa
11-22 with the conpany ng a Deloware corpcratin

12-16 Pe 1y Co 5 FiM4 uni~n wins Hine "3" wote 404 to 25, Eu-
MUNL-SCK indicntes unfair voting practices.
CZLNIC denies that distribution »r printing -f
- leaflets wns drne by A,
Julre disssives tamporary restroining order is-
sued ot Fesria 12-14, prohibiting nine ng" Coal
Compeny fron overnting the mines “with cther than
men emplryed ns of §=12. FMA tc apponr to Cir-
cuit Court, the tamporary injuncti . wherein
FMA was not Lermitted to picket Mine "D".

ot

oo
]

v}

U}

[A%)

Pe 1, Co

Ui n;poars olection result,

1338
1-4 ps 1, c. B U. 8. certifiecs IMA tc Minc "3". 75 UMT men
wore working .on this date.

AL %5 srosecution of emmoleint filed

s et
"ful-'lil ;14 bl —
8-21-37 charging company with unfoir labor
practices. Mino officials declore they will
close the mine indefinitely beccuse it has beer
unprofitable to cperate the mine for sevoral
years in view of the trcuble betwsen riwl
unicns. Compeny claims they bave nn oontract
with either union.

o
)
o
o
»
[
-
o
L]
[ ]
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RE: JCEN L. LETIS, ET AL

~cte of Locntion of Article
Nowspenor in Nows-aner Inforpetion
1338
-1 De 2, Co & FMA will file emplaint npninst Mine "B cone

seny asking the crmpany be citod for contenpt
in refusing to cporoto with rHA naambers.

. ] -~ £l Ter 1 LI i v
b o AW Qi MLINTONLNCS NS
L

work st Mine "B"

.
™ sW TS
wIGLL LA VUL SUs

1-15 pe 1, ca 3 ELSIL.FF rejeccts rfMA 7len for nepotintione says
he has no plans for orening Mine "z". CZANIC
quoted ELSH.FF rs followss "I do not cantenm~
rlote. opening Mine "5" an? I heve no plans to
nepotiate tuday. I mey, howsver, cnll you the
first of the week"., CZANIC charped canspiracy
between Mine "B" and UMI.

1-18 pal, ce T&B oML filed fermal petition charsing ecal campany
with unfair lzbor preetices on threo counts,
This ncti-n come simultonecusly with on an-
nouncement by SULLIVLN thet tho mine had eleosud
indefinitcly and mules had been removed elong
with portable cquipnont froo the shaft. PHA
alsn arpocled the injunction apeinst tham te
kecep thom from pickeotinge

1-1% Pe 2, Co 3 KL cloims mine nules were siven tc UMW in ex-
chonzo fer work at the shuft. ELSH(FF rcefused

to comment, but statod day before that “since
the mine is closed drown indcfinitely thers is
n> noed to keap the mules at the shaft".

ta 1 CHARLES k! TH killed in Mine "B" during in-
specticn trip with CAPELLA, Mine not operate
in; end no stotement as to reason for imspection
trip. Poison gas was cause of the deaths

4-30

el
)
no

»

8-3 Hecdlines U3 soeks "Home Kule". wistriet Cons
Convention scheduled for Sertember 26
visitod Syuringficld last weak,

5 Chnrges of unfair labor practices by FYA were
dro pod today as ELSIKFF agrees to recopmize
T¥A a8 sole bargaining apent. Agreement signed

i
P
-
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REs oW L. LEWI8, ET AL

~ate of
Newsa-er

Locoti n of Lrticle

in Newsoooer

1938

.

8-18

B~22

S-12

9-22

ZE 9-26

Pe 15, co b

p‘ 13' Ce 5

7s 1, Ca B

Fe 8’ ce 1

Ps 5, €0 1

e 15' cC. 8

De 85 Ce B

Informaticn

(c.nt'd) by JUIIN H, FaNCHER, Vice-Prosident

cf FMA; C. D. PBARCY, Bccretary-Treasurer, riih;
C.Hl TLSH FF; Te Go LEVIS, DMV counsel; 1. B.
A KFMAN, NLRD att-roey; Li{ NARZ Ce DLJORE,
Jirector of NMLRE 13th ~istrict; ond JACK C.
EV.NS, NLR3 attornoy. EMINCS(N states "it
dres net wnd will not stop tho efforts of the
UM/ in crganizing the om loyees at the mine
back int~ the UN!." L.MUNCS(R in‘icetecs he
will pet simned affidnvits fron niners that
thoy belosng tc UN{ oni then will attampt to
barrrin ccllectivoly to ot thoe mine roopenec,
¥ membors < f Locnd 54 arpprove Mine 3"
nent., Lietinz holf ot rMA hendquarters,

agrec-

KcGILL and BELSI®FF hcld confercnce at the nins
cffices rolotive tu clening the nine.

fMA c-nventi-n in Gillespie, charges NLRB wns
oartizl te CIC and rapped it f?r’ its slowness
in tho kKine "B" casc. /

WLRS crproves stipuleticn aéreod to in Mine "2%
enso. (rders cmmpany to ~ffer permnnent jobs
te all those w-rking 5~12-87 and ¢~ hirg no
new o loyees until thi 7B:Jurce wns exhausted.

TLSIKFF ptctes, "Dofinifo plons to reonen the
mine h.ve not been maceo, and whother cr not it
is cponed depends upnn tho ~utermo of future
concitions,

He ring to make »ormanent the injuncti-n re-
struining P4 from interforing with speraticons
at kino "2" set for Wednesday, 1-28.

lifne *U"™ case postponed. Uni~n atisrneys are
J N R. KINE, JUIN Fo MADLEN.

“ILLIAN CRCIGTCH elected bonrd nember of PMA,
the offico formerly held by MeGILL.
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RE: JOmN L. LE.IS, ET AL

~tte of
Yewspaper

Locati-n of &rticle

in Newsparer

Infermation

1939
=24

4=5

4-B

4=17

"]
(@]

'ix.

5=10

511

e 1y Ce

te b. Cs

Headlines
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[

De 1y co 3 & 4

M7 seeks to extend its contrncts. These in-
structi-ng frem FIN L. LETIS.

CZiNIC Becks recopnition of PMA by cporctors
in .arley in New York. Scys his organizeticn
reprosents 54,000 niners in &ppelcchian regicon.
He says o eretors  refer to deel with UMW be-
cause ¢f thoeir c-ncosinns which nmake working
conditicns bed while the miners would rother
be rerresentod by 1ulh.

CZANIC rape FRIES'lober stande w~oclrres "Y-ur
attitude cnd refusnl to suj;crt these mmendments
indicetes t me that you, likeo the CI. end UMY
officicls whe are controlled by JUHN L. LEVIS,
fer.r thet the mine workers by virtue cf those
amenduent boing adopted would be afforded on
h-nest, unrcstricted oppertunity to become froe
to join the crmnizaticn of their cheice.”

Keferendum wvote of miners to determine unicn
vffilinticn ;reposed by stoate mino unions. 13l
answored thot thoy are willing t- ebide by the

docisicons ~f the miners.

LEVI8 issues strikc ccll to all Iilincis miners
when New York necotinti:ns broke down., Iate
set fcr 5-4-39. Must give 15 deys notice to

om, 1l-yer according to tentotive cpreement exten”

ing the <ld centroicte J¥A net to strike, (BANIC
BoyS.

33 subjects in the bombing cosc wero sentencel.
wAN McGILL wus cno of them who wns sentencod

to Federzl remitentinry et kilnm, Michiprn,
for 2 yeurs.

LEVIE ryproves individual pacts; states nines
to cpen. EUMUNDS(N enid new contraet would be
nfferod to operntors which would be identicnl
tc the ~ne which expircd 4-1-39 excopt for two
clouses which stipulated = union she) and &
recogniticn of tho DA as oxclusive bargaining
cgonts for the mine employecs.
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5=27

73

8-

8-11

10-3D
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Headlines

e

el
.

1, cs B

Sey Ce 1

3, ce &

1,0-2

1 Hendline

2, Ca D

1 Beo line

Agks Jefferson Mine Cpening, ILSHCFF in neso-
tiaticn over shaft. kine ®L" to remain closed
ond FLSH.FF will be named operetor of Brewerton
Conl Company's Jefferscn mine. ELSIKFF scys
ho has boen negotiating with RFC in en effort
to recpen the Jveffersen mines

If the minoc is reopened, ELSH.FF seid, tonnage
will be incroasod and all miners working ot the
timo cperaticns ceasod will bo rcamployed. e
a’ded additionn) men wouléd be noeded and these
would camuo from Mine ¥3%, EXMUNLSIN scid a
petiti~n was sipned by 90% ~f the 200 miners
em>leyed ot the nine requesting thot it be re-
oovened and sugpestod ELSH. FF be the ozeraot-re

- . . = [ nd
Petition wes - BFC ond wos signed by Ul Union

#7473,

ULV moves to opon Mine "D, EMUNCSCN said he

hod net with 91 men of the 450 normally employ-
od there and had beon nuthorizod tc circulate

& ctiti.n cmong the miners nsking that the UMW
iceel end dlstrict officers confor with ELBH FF
in on effort to open the nine.

M7 insisted that if Mine "I" reojons 1t will
huve to use AW unicn membeors only ns reflected
in the NLRD decroo.

rrocressive diners sece conspirccy. Ask check
«f miné records, D broks, end incme tnx re-
turns to see whe is ;cying mine roynlty. Al-
leges & ccnsniracy to evade HLRD ruling.

ELSIKFF will rcopon Mine "3". FMAL will nego-
tintc new torms. 411 old ompjloyees t- have first
chance, BStijulation of 9-19-38 sct out.

R.Y EMUNCS'N sends ncte to ILSE.FF; soys UMK
will insist on rights for its menbers.

U, S, Bnds bine Domb Crses. Three remeining

casos are crdered noiliedes 25 deferncnuls gov
Z yoar santenans for conspirucy.
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Leention of ALrticle .
in Hewsoe-er

Inf-rmetirn

11-7

[
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[
]
Do
4y

5-29

5-31

B~1

Subhendline

1o ls

Ve 1,

Te 1,

Pe 1,

Ce §

Bubhosdline

Bubhes”line

Ming "D" lcn Criored dnck to ¥erk Irmodintcly.
ELSH FF ¢~ rcoon nine imnedintely, under NLRD
stiulntisns. Notlee to 100 nnintennnco nen.
411 om peyroll 5-12-37 elirible for old jrbs
with-ut projudico beforc any new employecs cnn

ba hired,

Mine "S" tc hoist corl ~n Thursdy 10-5-39.
Crzl éigrors motific’,

¥» self rule for UMY 4n I1lin-~is. JUHN L. LEJI§
dcfonds E.LINLSCN.

EECK lerds Frogrossive Uninn vote as president,
succcss~r tc REEC.

Uikl roquests new electi-n nt Mine "O%. sotition
filed with RLR3. 8ince 1-3-38 NLRDG certified

G . 3
SAL mo eontrnct hns been negotiated, Logywhil 2

mine hos been nspernted by Local #54. 320 men
alleged t= be nmrking ot the nine,

Urogressive niners file charges agrinst Mine "3"
clrining €-n1 Co, persistently employed only
Ui merbers, Compony charged with hiring UMW
non while refusing to hire 75 IilA nmombers. The
ccmplrint l1ists tho nnmes ~f the men. Alsc el-
lopod thet the cmyany all~wed FMA men o go
from r-om tc rem in an cttemst to erganize in
July of 1940, lientiun nnde »f ossoults and in-
tinidati-n -n M4 nenbers WILLI/M SCHEAE, J HK
WLLEER, and SLLVAT(RE CAT/L(LC, FhA ninors
~iven the best working cenditiosn o the poti-
ti~n bofcre NLRD cllegess

Shaft - eruting withcut a c'“ntrnct for the rest
10 n:nthe with oembers cf +Mi and UMW working
side by side. BHine "3 refuscd to contract with
Tha, wrrprining and nogotisations goine o at
the nine with Wi while the nesotictions with
ThA wore surp-sod to be sarried out.
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Lats of
Yewepaper

Locaticn of Article
in Newsoaner
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E ol Y N

10-26

1541
I°16

1-15

1-16

1-20

1-22

1-25

1-28
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P

Pe

i,

Cs

Ce

Ce

Cs

o

4 &6

5 &6€

6 &7

pe 1 Headline

B -
Vo e R T Lre e . - PR R - F EEL
* -fl R " ;

Psrtioular a.tte
aAress, S 3

Stote UMR to suppart We La \‘ILLIIE fo}l.rﬂing
J('HH L. LEVIB 18.&0 :

K

» -

VYiclence 18 reported at mine again, Bi{yal wniop

;Et:‘s in rist figh?. alkar MY strike thrnni- nh'\e\!.:_

BLSH.FR signs contrect with UV by 1-17, Oute
broak is ancthor in a scries of incidents which
have cccurred at the mine lately. EMMINBCR
allegod tc have soid "We ere gcing to toke
thrt pine®, ELAHCFF refused to mgotiata be-
sonse of MLRB ruling.

¥ILLILM EKECK recloctsd by :mgrauiwc o8 vis-
triet Froesident.

Btntewide strike is shreatenod by iMA in Mine
*p® sguabble. IMA has petitioned ERB Por an-
other slection.

Ao Fo of L, affilintes nak Congrcss for probe
of Mine "L" case hero. NLRE hearing today,
ZMA asks for dimitsal of petition for election,

8ince 12-1537 ¥ino 23* reTueed to ccntrnct. wWith
ry '

Asx right tc oontirme Mino "B" arguments. FMA
to push dimmissal of UMW petiti-n for vote,
claining slectisn not necessary since nne wes
held in secanber 1937, .
Yiolenoe flares pt Bine "B". ¢ United Men ar-
restedy ¥ HECKLEGECK, CHARLES DCEANWCH, AILLIAK
LASKY, and WILLIAM srmcm'. Ciarged um as~
soult and bottery. - -

July to nrobe Mine ¥3% fight. %nd dury to
hoor 16 PMA witnessos,

- - . MR DA -
' ) .
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RE: JOBN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Date of Location of Artlicle
Newspaper in Newspaper Information

1941 : .

1-30 pr 1, c. 2 ¥LRB hears arguments on Mine "B". UMK asks
slection PMA protests. :

2«17 pPe 1, co 7 Mine "B" vote i{s scheduled ﬁere for Fq‘omary 21,
set by HLEB, | ‘ :

p..'. 1, ce B FMA to spurn merger offer of the UMW, .

2-20 pel, ce 2 EDMUNDSON in three point unity offer,

2~21 ps 1, Bubhecdline United Mine Workers Win Mine "B® Vote, 259 to
108; 4 votes neutrel and 18 ohallenged and un-
counted. About 75 eligible to vote. Campeny
will be asked to bargein with the winner,

3-4 pel, c. 8 UMA plan to picket mines if recossary; ope is
Mine "A"., Btrike if fails to negotiate con-
tract for better wegcs. Mines worked by PMA
mombers of Local 7468 of Mins "B" asked to per-
ticipate in the picketing.

417 p. 17, €. 1 Panther Creek end Mine ¥B® to recpen Friday
(4-18-41), Mine “B" opens under extension
agreoment signod March 14, 1941 with UMW about
400 men employed. The agrodvents aro extensions
to the contract with the Illinois Coal Producers
Association which expired March 3l. '

-4 Hoadline RYAN sells Mine "A" to ELSHOFF, Central Illinoif

s

Conl Mining Cos Citizens Mine "A"™-. WILLIAM N,
RYAN hond of Mine A for last 18 yoars.

History -- ELBHOFF!s career as o minc officlal

‘began in 1914 with thc Bpring Crock Cosl Co,

He oporated that concern until 1922 whon he pur-
chescd and operatod e mine at Canmtrall. B8ince
June 1936 he bad beon head of Mine “B", .

Included in snle woe all supplies and equipmwent.
Mine idle sinco 4pril 1, 1941,
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RE: JOHKN L. LEVIS, ET AL

s
Dete of Location of Article . Inf : et
on
Hewspaper in Newspaper ' — - orme
1541
9«16 ps 1, ce B Mine AY will opornto with UMY Union. IHnors
switch allegiance from Fhi to rival union.
$10 men mmployod, Mine "A" workors wvoted to
obandon Progressives, Contract with ELBHOFF
signod 9-14.
9-22 pe B, co 1 RAY EDMUNDSON named head of Iilincis Btete In

dustrigl Union as President.

.

4 review of the Illinocie 8tate Journasl was made by the same Agents,
This review added nothing new in substance to the review of the Illinois Btate
Register, It is noted thet the substance in the Illinois State Journsl had e
sliphtly different glant et timee end played up such things as the FMA auxiliary,
and made more mention of the Jefferson Mine situation. The following itema
4id not appecr in the Reglister:

10-28-37 Tho weight shcet of ear loading at Mino "BY on May 12, 1957 wes
introduccd in evidence showing that 185 londers out of 337 loadod
considerably lcss cocl then theoy did on the first 10 doys of the
moﬂth-

12-16-37 o~ UMN sent no checkers, judges, or tally keepers to the polls to
wetch the NLRB voting and counting of bellots because of the non
union position on the officicl brllot, according to EDMUNDSON,
Circulars were distributed to the miners lined up to vote threat-
ening o 99 year expulsion pemnlty. Both unions deny the dis-
tribution of this eirculer.

8-9-39 Plens to reopen Minc "B" announced by CARL H. ELSHOFF. Eeoh mine
worker to be notificd by lotter,

2-T-41 \ NLEB ordorod to wote on Mine "B" on union choioce within 30 days.

B-5-41 - UMK will pickot shafts omploying PMA minere at Panther Creck ¥o.

6 ond Citizons Mine "A", EDMUNDSON claims 90% favor UMW,

9-8-41 Mine "A workers to meet Monday. 8pecial call for a moeting of
- 530 PMA Local ¥#51. Mocting ot 7430 at PMA hendquarters, 8th and
Weshington. JOHN MAKEROUSKAE, President, said the purpose of the
cell wus "urgent businoss reletive to abandorment of the mins™.
Mine "A"™ closod since April 1. Membors of Mine "B" belong to
" .rivel union.




A Bt s et

RE: JOHN L. LEWIS

§-11-41 Pih of Mine "A" told future courso for unit. Met last night
et PMA hnll. No emnouncement of decisions reached at the
mocting wns given except thet another mesting br.d been scheduled

in n few deys.

9-14-41 P¥A of Mine "A™ meet tamorrow, 330 mumbers invited to attemd
e meeting ot Elks Club at 2:00 p.m., Sundey to discuss situation
at Mine A", 4 committec which was appointed st the last regular
meeting of the loecnl to interview the new owner of the mine, will
report back to the whole group at this meeting. '

9-15-41 PMA workers at Mine ®A" vote to join UMV, Less then 12 hours
leter CARL H. ELSHOFF, recent purchsser, announced the shaft
closed since Karch 1941 would reopen.
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‘Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH  Mr, BERTHA who was an official of the Natiopal =

JOHI BERTHA Tabor Relations Board.and who bandled the details of the .~
election conducted in Springfield, Illinois to determine

who would be the bargaining Agent for the Mine B Coal Company was lotated

at Peoria, Illinois and interviewed by Special hgent “u

September 16, 1943.

t

Mr, BERTHA ig presently working at '
H He is quite willing to tesvily 10OF Lhe GUovernmen /
n Lhls case provided he is subpoenaed. Mr, BERTHA-stailedthat—he-end— 7/

L. E. BAJORK worked on the Mine B case tOgether and that from the very ocutret
IFEYy-tee—toneiderable difficulty in getting action from the National Labor
Board in Washington particularly with reference to certifying an election.
When they came to Springfield they fourd a very tense situation and as such
felt that it should be dealt with immediately. Mr. BERTEA stated that the
election of December 15, 1937 was conducted fairly in every respect. He
advised that he prided himself uporn the way that he conducted his elections
a9 a National labor Board representative and that even after he had pone
into private industry various unions had requested him to come and conduct
elections, Mr. BERTHA had a very clear recollection of the diff’:-ulties
under which he worked and of the events which occurred at that time. Be
stated that the United Mine Workers made several charges alleging the
election was unfain, First, that the election was conducted in a vicinity
where liguor was available. Second, that people voted who were not on

the payroll of the Mine B Company. Third, that the United Mine Workers
were not represented in the election. Fourth, that seven men who were
under indictment and being tried in mine bombing cases were not eligible
to vote, Fifth, that there was coercion.

In answer to these charges lr. BERTHA stated that it would have been
difficult to locate an election place in Springfield which would not be
near some liguor dispensing store. They were very careful to pick a place
that would be absolutely neutral due to the strong feeling on both sides,
and the Armory was selected as the most likely place. The Armory was also
selected because it was felt that if it were held on government property
there would be X 8s chance for any violence. Even then the mayor of
Springfield who was very concerjyed over the situation stated that he woulc
hold Mr. BERTHA responsible for any destruction of property in the Ammory.

Relative to the persons who voted in the election lr. BERTHA stated
that the payroll was certified by the employer himself and that this . =
contention was baseless. The United Mine Workers were not reprer S
in the election because of their own action, by refusing to po=

. Among the charges brought by the United Mine Vorkers was~ﬂf; '
Rational labor Board representatives displayed favoritism towar
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Re: JOHU L, LE'IS, BT AL

TIERVIR, T ITY To support this contention the United Mine Workers
JOHN BERTHA pointed out that the Progressives performed certain
{continued) manual labor relative to setting up equipment in the

‘ Armory for holding the election. MEr. BERTHA stated that
the Bnited Mine Workers were also requested to gssist in this matter but
that they refused, ‘According to custom this work was generally done by
one or both of the participants in the election. .

Relative to the seven men, former employses of Nine B who were on

trial in the mine bombing case, Mr. BERTHA advieed that specific arrange-
ments were made with the U.S. District Attormey and the Federal Court
to permit these men to vote. There was no question but what they were
employees at the time that the mine shut down May 12, 1937 So far as
be knew Mr. BERTHA stated that there was no criticism whatsoever. UMW
charged that the Progressives carried some of their members to the polls
in automobiles. Undoubtedly, this was true. However, ¥Mr, BERTHA pointed
out that UMW had an equal opportunity to take their members to vote at the
polls also and that there was no evidence of coercion in that respect,

Mr. BERTHA stated that it was significant to him that these charges
by 0~ were not brought locally. He and BAJORK had a felling throughout ’ 1[ ] \
the entire proceedings that the company wnder Elshoff and the UMF was !
simply stalling for time and that in this respect they were perhaps bein [ l l '
assisted by National officials of the Labor Board at Washington, D.C. ﬁ

The ¢ n made af that
definitely pro CIO and kr. BeHTPA was inclined to
true, The charges by 1he norkers were never brought locally
but the first that he heard of -them was from his headquarters in Washington,
D.C. He had the feeling that in Springfield he and BAJORK were dealing
first hand with the Progressives. However, with the United Mine Workers he
felt that EDMUNDSON referred all of his ideas and objections to the
Fashington Headguarters of the United Mine Workers who in turn took it
up with the Labor Board.there and eventually he was called by the Labor
Board regarding these matters. Mr. BERTHA stated that when he first
arrived in Springfield and reviewed the situation he immediately asked for
an election and in fact repeated this advisd many times to the Labor Board
which was unusually slow in acting whereas generally in matters of this
sort the Labor Board acts at least within 90 days. However, on this
occagsion it was six months before the Labor Board actually certified tbe
electicn.

Mr. BERTHA was presant at the National Labor Board hearing in
Chicago, Illinois on September 8, 1937 at which time representatives o
both PLA and UMW were present. At all fimes the Progressive produced
evidenee showing that they held the majority of the members at Mine B.

. o - o6l - ' ‘
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL - ) | o

INTERVISY WITH ~ The UMW never produced any evidence whatsoever, IR

JOHN BERTHA . - ' |

{continued) | *The attitude of CARL ELSHOFF duyring this period was
deacribed by Mr. BERTHA as being very rémcte. He was

never agreeable to any puggestion which might come from the Progresaives

and i*r. BERTHA had the feeling during the time that he was in Springfisld

that ELSHOFF was being financed by someone. He noted also that during

the hearings which were held in October of 1937 the Attorneys for UMW

and EL"HOFF sat at the same table and at no time did hie interest appear!

antagouistic.

R-lative he United Kine Vorkers' position Y¥r, BERTHA informed that
he was convinced their activities were designed to promotc a delay of )
action. They wanted, first, the Board to certify the United XKine Workers
as bargzining epent without an election, Two, they would not agree to a
consent election. Iy this respect BERTHA informed that ELSEOFF would
not consent to the Mconsent election". Also it seems that in & cansent
election all threc parties mutuslly agree, that is, the two cantosting
wions and the employer that zn election will be held and that the employer
will bargein with the union who wins. *ILSHOFF took #e position that he was
required to bargain under the Labor Act with the winner of the election
so why enter into an agreement such as a "consent election", The
United Mine Workers of imericc never entered into any of the hearings J
pertaining to the proposed election. From the actions and the statement
of EDMUHDSON it wes c¢lzar to BEKTHA that EIWUNZSON hoped that sufficienmt
pressure would be brought in Feshington upon the Labor Board to force
them to certify the M7 &s the bargaining unior at Mine B without an

elortd nan
(=S R=pex O Kr e P4 %

According to Mr. BERTHA, JOHN L. LEWIS never entered the picture /|
in these negotiations. Hovever, he advised that counsel for the MR /)
wzs THURLO™ 1ERIS, who was the brother of JOHN L. LEWIS. ’j

Kr. BERTHA stated thzt et length due to the Lebaor Board'’s hesitancy
in taking d:=finite action both he and BAJORK were afraid to go to Spring-

~e -|_'| e WEDIMIZ s et ndm dhod dhowt woren shadowsd 211 dhe $3mas dhaer
11t MY« DL LA WAS wx Lollil Sl L WiITy -!;'Ab PLABUOWCU il whC WAHIE Wiy

were in Springficld by the UKF men and was almost certazin that PKA employed
the same tactics, It was obvious in the one or two conferences that they
had jointly with representetives of both unions that some of the men were
determined on both sides and for feor that actual violence would broazk out
in such conferonces they decided against holding them unless thoy got
better support {rom the Labor Board in Yashingtoen.

¥r, EEhThA wos questioned &3 to whother or not it wa bv1o that
TN was employing counsel for ELSHOFF during the procecdin g in th: fall
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, BT AL - - ’

INTERVIEW WITH of 1937 with particular reference to the pleadings
JOHN BERTHA which were purportedly drawn up by the firm of '
(continued) ¥inston, Strauwn and Shaw of Chicago, Illinois. MNr.

‘ BERTHA stated that it was & practice among some of
the large law firms in the United States who had a lawyer well versed in
labor matters to draw up what was known as model pleadings. Nr. BERTHA
informed that one of the law firms engaging in this practice was Winston,
Straum and Shaw. These model pleadings were for gale and could be
purchased by aryattorney or client who might be engaged in a labor
controversy.

-




RE: JORN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEY WITH Beptember 14, 1943, Bpetial Agent (A}'_‘W
GEORGE BOT”, ard Special Lgent* intervi :
REGIONAL D° (ECTOR, , Tegional Director, 1 gion, ¥agiapal Bebor

13th REGICL, RLRB Reletions Bosrd, 176 North Adems Btrest, Ghlcege, 11~
inois. This investigation was prompted by imformation
set cut in report of 8pecial Agant, SBan ¥rancisoo, Calif
ornie, dsted Beptember 1C, , Wherein it ik indioated that the 135th Begion,
NLRB, mey have nn additional file in connection with fnstant metier; further,

thet the Buresu snd the Depertment may mot have bad the benefit of the infor-

Wl bk R AR o r——— -

metion conteined in that file. . .

A asarch of the records of NLRB reflected an additiona]l fnformal
file under case file Wo. XIII-C-1665, sntitled "Oarl B. Eishoff apd Progressive
Mine Workers of Americe, District No. 1". Mr. BOTT sdvised that 4 charge was
filed in this cese on Beptember 23, 1941 by WILLIAM KECE, President of Die-
trict 1, PMU, alleging violation of Bection B, subsections {1) amd {5}; that
preliminary inquiries were made by ths Field Exeminer of KLRB, and that the
tase wis withdrewn on December 22, 194l.

In aceordance arrangements made through the Buresu and the De-
partment, Bpecial Agent reviewed the above file on September 15,
1943, All pertiment information wes photostated., Fhotostatic copies were
furnished the Bureau for the Burezu and the Department by Bpringfield letter
deted Beptember 16, 1943, - ' C

For the informntion of this file end in brief, the following pertin-
ent information eppeared im the above referred to WLEB file:

By letter of Bsptember 22, 194/.{, FILLIAE KECE, President of District
No. 1, Piih, tronsmitted e cherge sgainst CARL H. ELSHOFF, mlleging he engaged
ir unfair labor practices in that on or about September 15, 1941, he refused
to bergein collectively with the authorizad representatives of PMA previously .
chosen by the mafority of the production and maintenunce employees at Mine “A"
to represent them for the purpose of collbctive bargaining,

. By memorandum for the file sutmitted by Field Exeminer MARTIN WAGNER
dated October 4, 1941, it appears that RLY EDMUNDSON diacussed on October 4,
instapt matter. ETMUNDSON stated to AAGNER thet ELSHOFF had purchased Mine "4
that the mime had not been operated sinoce March 51, 1941 when the contraet be-
tween the mine and former company hed expired; that it was customary mot to
operate the mine during the summer mponthe; that when it wes annoupoed in the
newspepers that ELSHOFF had purchased Mins %A" representatives of the locsl
union PMd htd ¢ome to EDMUNDSON and stzted that they wanted to join UMW, BD-
MUNDSON told tham to hold a meeting of the whole looa] sand to teke the neo-
eseary action to dissolve the lopal, and then they could Join the UMW; thet
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INTERVIEN WITH on Bunday, Beptember Z1, 1541, at & masz meeting of &he
GEORGE BOTT membay of the local union of PV, the local dissolved itsell
(continned) and thereupcn 189 of 4he former amployees of Mine "A"signed -

' notarited applications for membership in UMY, Iumadiately
thereafter EDMUNDSON communicated with ELSHUFF end signed a contract with the
comprny for the employees of Mine "A%, EDMUND3ON told WAGNER that theze em~
ployees were undoubtedly afraid that ELSHOFF would mine the newly acquired
property through Mine "B", He stated thet despite the fact that he might re-
ceive criticism from UMW employeee, he took the mew Mine A" employees snd in-
Bisted thnt both mines be operated as separate mines.

. By memorandum submitted by WARNER it is reflected that ELSHOFF came
to the NLRB on Kovember 1, 1941. He told WAGNER he personelly purchesed assets
and unexpired lease of Mine "A"; that these assets he had in turn leased to
Mine "B" Coal Campany which is now operating Mine "A™, Be stated that he first
hed hoped to mine the coel in Mine MA™ fram sine "B". He stated that when he
purchased Mine ®A" it was not in operction. After he purcheeed the assete
arrangements were made to reopen the mine on Beptember 23, 1541; that he sent
notices to &ll former employces of Mine "A” advising them of the purchase, and
that if eny of the amployees desired to continue work in that mine they should
report to work within ten deys; that prior to the opening of the mine ELSHOFF
wna informed by EDMUNDSON that UIW represented a mnjority of the former em-
ployees of Mine "A"; that EDMUNDSON presented 159 motarized statements of former
employees of Mine "A™ which designated UM as their bergrining representative,
EDMUNDSON nlso received notenrized copies of the mimutes of the loeel umion of
the Progressive Mine Workers which union had been in existence at Mine ®4".

On the basis of this evidence ELSHOFF said he signed an agreement with EDMUNDSCN,
end thet FIANUNDSON insisted that Mine "A™ be opernted as a separate mine. - At
this time ELSHOFF stated that he did not believe that he wee obligated to hire
eny of the former employees of Mine "4" since he had not taken over a corpora- -
tion but had merely purchnsed some of the asaets of thet corporation.

4 memorendum for the file submitted by MLRTIN WAGNER inlicates that
he conferred with ELSROFF on December 18, 1941. At this time ELSHOFF refused
to turn over a copy of the minutes of the last meeting of PAS No, 513 that
these were later obtained from EDMUNDSON. ELSHOFF permitted inspection of the

liet of the 199 names of individunls who had signed motarized statements des-
ignating UM as the burgeining representative, He steted thet a majority of
the employees held o specic]l mesting on Beptember 14, end changed their af-
filiation from PMi to UMW. XELSHOFF exhibited o oontract signed on Beptember
16 between Mine “A" and UMN. EDMUNDSON exhibited to WAGNER the authorization
slips, & sample copy of which is $¢ncluded in the photostats,signed by 199 in-
dividurlae on Bunday, September 14, when FMA Locsl 51 éisbanded and new local
7840 waes formed, : Lo

A copy of the miputes of the special mesting of Lecal Uniom U1, FMA,
dated at 2:30 p,m., September 14, 1941, at the Elks Club, Bpringfield, Illinols,
is alsc contained in the photostats. {‘heue minytes reflect that the report |,
of the committee elected at & specianl meeting held on Thursdsy night, September
11, 1941, was approved. The report of the committee who conferred with OBCAR
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL .

INTERVIER WITH  FLICETTI, and RAY EDMUNDSON, was approved. A motion to
GEORGE BOTT withdrew affilietion with PM& was approved. The mesting was
(continued) addressed by RAY EDMUNDSON. Officers were elected; Pit Com-

mittee was alected, It was moved and seconded thet each
individual in attendance at the meeting sign an individuel applicstion for
membership card in UMV, thereby designating UMY as the collsctive bargaining
agent, :

By letter of December 13, 1941, WILLIAM KECK withdrew his charge
before the HLREB.

. - 686 -

B o A e A e TR



-

RE: JOHN L, LEWIS, ®T AL

INTERVIE. WITH JOEN E. CARROLL, JR. was intervi Bpeciel Agent
JOHN H. CARROLL, JR. Fanﬂ Bpecial Agent (A)
n thicago, Illincis, on Beplember 14, . .

CARROLL is General Freight Agent for the B & O Rajlroad with offjces in Orand
CemtraT Stutton; CHI%ags, IT1Iinois. This interview was conducted in view of
the faet that ROBERT C. SOLOAON and L. G. PEFFERLE, owher and attormey respec-
tively, for Panther Creek Mines, Bpringfield Illinois, advised in interviews
reported in report of Bpecisl Agent Bpringfield, Illinois,
dated Septamber 13, 1943, that CARROLL had been oconnected with negotiations
between ELSEOFF and SCLOMOF in the contempleted purchase of Panther Creek
properties.

¥r, CARROLL advised that st the time of instant mstter he was in-
terested as e railroad men in sscuring more commercial coal business for the
B & O and Alton Reilroaeds. He stoted thet he entered into the negotiations
for the purchose of that property by CAHL H., EUSHOFF purely as a rallroad man
to see if he could aseist the negotistions in order to get the Panther Creek
Mine properties in operstion. He was cslled into the picture by the railroad
campany because of his moquaintenceship with bank officisls in Bpringfield,
Illinois. He stuted that he met with SOLOMON on one occasion, and that ap-
purently from that corntect SOLOMON gethered the impression that he, CARROLL,
was interested financielly in the transaction. Bince this wae entirely er-
ronecus, CARROLL stated he met with BOLOMON upon & second occa.sion and dis~
cleimed any such interest in the transaction,

He stated that while he did not have personal knowledge of CARL H.
ELSHOFF's financial condition he assumed that ELSHOFF would net be able to
finance the purchase of the Panther Creek properties on his own. He stated
that he had tulked with ELSHOFF briefly on the matter of the purchase, but no
discussion was ever had as to whethsr ELSHOFF would be able to secure the
money or where he might secure the money. CARRULL stcbed thet he probably at
thet time guessed that ELSHOFF might secure the money from either the United
Kine Workers of Americe or JOHN L. LE+IS, since 4% had been rumcred at that
time that the United Mine "orkers had financed ELSHOFF in connectjon with Mine
"E", However, ELSHOFF or no one else ever told him where the money for the
purchese if mnde by ELSHOFF might come., He stuted that he imows RAY EDNUNDSON
end JOEN L. LEJVIS, but that neither of these individuale ever mentioned this -
particuler tranpssction,

He further recalls thet he wes in the cooktail lounge of the Leland
Hotel, probably with SOLOMON mnd ELSHOFF, and that the gonversation hed in~
cluded matters pertalning to t.e Panther Cresk purchsse., He i1s not myre of
all the persons at the table but seems to recall that RAY EDMUNMDSON came inta
the cockteil lounge and sat at the table, but ss scon as EDMUND3ON joined the
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RE: JOHEN L. LEFIS, ET AL

INTERVIBN WITH group all discussion of the proposed purchase was
JOHN H. GARROIAL' JR. d!‘opped- )

W Vdd Y LAl AT

{mevtimiindl ’ i ’“

He stated thet he had sttended in the late aftermoon
perties in ELSHOFF'e suite in the Morrison Hotel, but on none of these occa-
sions did he ever recall emy conversation psrtaining to this matter. He was
questioned concerning other matters of interest in this osse, but was unable,
to furnish any pertinent information. . |

Interview with CARROLL feiled to develop sny pertinent informetion -
concerning this cese, and his knowledge 48 to be limited to hearssy informa-
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, BT AL

INTERVIRA WITE  8p svent R o2 Specis1 Lgm% -
JOHN W, DOHERTY interviewed JORN W, DOHERTY, ()

° 8 of America, CIO, 205 West Wacker Drive, C 111~
incie on September 14, 1943, 8 0 § Btate 5126. 7hies

interview was conducted in sccordance with a request fram the Department met
out in Bureau letter dated August 23, 1943. This request asked that it be as-
certained what relationship existed between DOHERTY and EDMUNDSON, and as to
whether DOHERTY was sware of EDMUNDSOR's ettitude at the time DOHERTY sug-
gested to BAJORK that EDMUNDEON was perhaps willing to relternte a previous
offer to operate Mine "B". Thie was set out in & memorandum written on Oo-
tober 8, 1937 by LEONARKD BAJORE.

On interview, DOHERTY advised that from 1933 to 1536 he was an md-‘
itor with the United Mine Workers. His job consieted of auditing the warious
local union records throughout the Btete of Illinoisy that he worked for UMW
during the SNEED end into the EDMUNDION administration. In 1936 he went to
Bt. Louis, Missouri, where he remained until 1940 for the purpose of directing
the organization of the United Steel Workers of America under CIO in that area.

DOHERTY met LEONARD C. BAJORK in 6t. Louis when BAJORE was Regiomal
Dirsctor of NLRB at Bt. Louis. Concerning BAJORK'e memorandum to the effect
thet DCHERTY Wed suggested to BAJORK that RAY EDMUNDSON of the United Mine
Workers wus perhaps willing to relterate his previous offer to operate Mine "B'.
DOHERTY stated &8s followe: In connection with DOHERTY's work for the United
Stesl Workeres he hed came to know BAJORK well, and had found him to be of
greet assistance, Thereafter, upon an ocoasion when he met EDMUNDSON, date
and place not recalled by DOHERTY, he learned thet EDMUNDSON d4id not kmow
B4AJORK. BEe, therefore, suggested %o FEIMUNDSON that he should meet BAJORK
and become well acguaninted with him, and thus he would be able to go to BAJORE
when it was necessary to find out what could and could not be done in conneo-
tion with union matters, DOHERTY advised thaet no doubt as ths result of this
suggestiorn and some conversation with EDMUNDSOKN that the memcrandum referred
to above was written by BAJORK.

DOBERTY stated that especially since he was located in 8t, Louis
during the pertinent period herein jnvolved he had never telked with EDMNDSON.
A8 a matter of fact, he had 1little opportunity to talk with EDNUNDSON in con- |
nection with instant metter, and that at any event EDMUNDSON had never fur-
nished him with any information concerning activities at Mine *B". He did
know that EDMIRDSON wes particularly ective and particularly anxious to or-
genize Mine "B" UMW, but EDMUNDSON had never given him any information as %o
'hy. : ' )

. DOHERTY stated that he is persomally acguainted with JOHEN L. LEATS,
but that LEVIS had never talked with him concerning Mine YB" or Mine “A"
problems, and that as a matter of fact LEVIS wap not likely to have done. so
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INTERVIE WITH sspecially if a1l the gossip information he, DOHERTY,
JOHN r. DOHERTY hes is trne, since LEWIS is the type of man who confldes
" (continued) only with the necessary.pecple on matters such as this

DOHERTY mentioned thet between 1955 and 1936 regular eudits wers
made under the BFERD administretion in Illinois, After DOHERTY left the
UMW orgenization in Illinois there were mo sudits for e period of some time
until PACE wes appointed as suditor; that PACE's appointment was made for
the reason that the local wembership hnd omme to expeot the regular audits
then made be DOHERTY, and that they demanded that these regular sundits be
continued. He stated £that PACE wes apparently appointed merely to satisfy
the local union members in the question of audits., DOHERTY stated that he
hed heard of an audit and transfer of records from Local 54 to Intermationmal
Hendguarters, but that this wes really hearscy or gossip information, and
that he had no direct informstion ¢oncerning it.

DOHERTY stated thet one JOHN J, BROWHLEE, United Bteel Workers of
Amerioe, CIO, 1500 Commonwealth Building, Pittsburgh, Pennsylwania, was pros-
ent at one or twe of ELSHOFF's parties st the Morrison Hotel in Chicago, snd
sllegedly hesrrd ELSHOFF leauve instructions with the hotel and the Morrisan
bar that EDMUEDSON wes to have anything he wanted at the hotel, and that it
was to be charged to ELSHOFF's wccount. . -

From DOEFRTY's intsrview 1t appears that he 1e familiar with the
general stcry ag appeared in the newspapsrs and from gossip from iebor lead-

ers, but is un ble to Purnish eny direct information of wvalue concerning this
Ca50, '

»
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RE: JOHE L, LEWIS, BT AL

A

HARRY FISEWICK, ET AL Reference is mads to paragraph $ of Bureau .

vs. JOHN L. L!WIS, BT AL letter dated ‘-u-gu..t 21. 19‘3, 'hbr‘in it »

set out that tke Criminal Division hes ad-
vised that in 1932 injunction proceedings were instituted in the Btete Court
in Springfield, Illinoias, against LEWIS which resulted in an injunction fors
bidding LSWIS from interfering with Progressive Mine Workers' activity in
I1linoie. The Criminal Division requested a copy of 'hhou ,wocoodinga be
secured and fomrded 40 ths Department,

A careful search of the records of the Clerk of the Circuit Court,
Sengemon County, 8pringfield, Illinois, failed ¢o reveal any injunction pro-
ceedings wherein the Progressive Mine Workers of America spd JOHN L, L¥ATS
were parties to the action. ,

A similar wearch of the records of the Federel District Court, A
Bouthern District, Southern Division of Jllinols, was negatiye.,

The records, however, of the Clerk of Circuit Court, Bsngamon

County, Springfield, Illinois, under docket Ko. 52104, reflect that = bill
of compleint was filed October 11, 1928, by HARRY FISEWICK, et aly, against
JOEN L, LEWIS, et rl., This was an action in chancery requestiny ¥mmediate
temporary injunction and permanent injunction by the of'ficers of the then
District Fo. 12, U, M. %, of A. against JOHN L. LENIS and other officera of
the Internstional U. M, W, azd individuals whom ILEWIS had appointed to assume
the varioues offices of District No. 12 in place of $he slectéed officers, BAR~
RY FISHEWICK being one cof the elected officars. In this case, JOSEPH A, LON-
TRIGAN and FLOYD E. THOMPSON were the principal attorneys representing FISH-
WICK. The principal sttornsys repreeenting JOHN L. LEWIS wers HENRY WARRIM,
CHARLES E. FEIRICH, M. PULVERMAN snd and GILLESPIE, BIURKE, snd GILLESPIE.

The docket alons in this case consumed severs]l pages, and it is
believed at this time too voluminous to quote. WFumerous pleedings were
filed imcluding seversl amended billas of complaint, several answers wnd
amended answers, soveral cross bills, amended answers to cross bills and
amanded cross bills. Prom time to time, numerous compleinants and defend-
ents were added and pubtracted from the suit. The suit was very active dur-
ing the remainder of 1929 and 1530. Or April 17, 1830, the Court ordered s
citetion, for gontempt agrinst JOEN L. LEIS and geveral others. Later in
July, the citation against most of the others for svontempt was dismissed.
The pleadings in this case are very voluminous end would fill at lenst one
file drawer. 3

A check eof the records of the Clerk of the Circuilt Court ef.
Appeals, Supreme Oourt Building, Springfield, Illinois, revealed that ss
e result of the proceedings in Cireuit Court of Bangamon County in counnec-
fion with instant case, two sppeals were taken. The first appeal by JOHN
L. LEWIS contends that the temporary injupction imposed by the Circuit

. _ - 891 -
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL : S ,

HARRY FISHWICK, ET AL Court should be dismissed. The Circuit N
vs. JOHN L., LE4IS, ET AL Court of Appeals affirmed the Lower Court's
(Continusd) decision and did not diemiss the temporery
injunction.

Ed

The second cese involves the con‘tentioﬁ“of LEWIS that the perman-
ent injunction should not have been issued and was srronecusly issued by
the lower Court in view of the fect that the compleinant had not meintained
the status quo in thet that body had .called an international oconvention and
alected new international vfficers when previocusly LEWIS hnd secured & mm-
jority of signatures of members in favor of indefinitely postponing the in-
ternstional convention. .

-

t ocanse in the Appellate Court con-
sisted of an abltract statemnt‘br argument; and reply brief of the
appellent, JOHN L. LEWIS. Also sn additional abstract and brief of the
appellee, HARRY FISHWICK. The printed record of the second case in Appellate
Court consists of an abstract of record end statement brief in mrgument for
the eppellant, JOHN L. LE/IS; elso reply brief of appellees .and additional

abstract for the appellees., A}l these printed documents are voluminous.

irs
ef

The result of both appeals was, 1mrer court wags upheld in both in-

manent injunction. The, two opinions of the Circuilt Court or lppeal contain
a brief concise eurwary of the fmcts and the law and are reported in the
followinr citetions: _ \

"258, Illinois AppeBate Court Reports, 402
206, Illinois Appellate Court Reports, 230"

In view of t he voluminous neture of the cese record end plead~
ings in this case, copies of the proceedings are at this time not being
secured. It appears that thoy would have 1itile welus except es hackground
information in connection with instent case, in view of the fact thet the
case involves a dispute within the U. M. W. of A. union emd is not between

members of the U, M. 1. and the Progressive Mine Rorkers.

“
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JOHN L. LEJIS, ET AL ' s

DITERVICT WITH following inve.tlgation was conducted by Special Agents
JOHN GROH ndm:;t Springfield, D114~
nols on dep _ . B

At the Office of the Springfield Field Division Agents intervieved
JOHN PROH, Pawnee, Illinois, who furnishecd the statement menticmed herein.

In regard to the exhibits mentivned in his statenent fram JG-1 to
J0-19 inclusive, it might be stated that the, are being rctained in the ex-
hibit section of instant case and arc not being sct forth in detail as it 1s
felt thot other refercnce has been made to the roports and affidavits in

interviews with other officials and minecrs,

In regard to thesc exhibits, M. GROH requested that they be returned
to him after instant case is diaposed of.

OROH &lso adviscd that back in 1910 he ahot a rabbit in Pawnece,
Tllinois and that a ncighbor thought he was shooting at him so the nelghbor

got a wiarrant out and the Policz at Pawnee, I1linois arrcsted him but did not
put hinm in Jail and after thc mattcr was oxplaiped the r'arrant was dismissed.

He furthor said that in 1932 or 1933 the Bheriff of Sprin sficld, IN1i-
nois cimec to his home and arrcsted him on an assault and bettory warrint and
took him to the County Jzil whorc he was held about 20 mimtes and was then
rcloased on bond and was bournd over to the Orand Jury. GROH s2id h: was not
nczr the secne of the assault and bqtucxry but vics in Aanother town and had -
nothing to do with the case. He further sz2id he nover heard mvm.lng further
about the casc and never wes indictod or tried.’

N
It was noted that JOI'N (EOH is an intelligent individual and he speaks
$n a clear tonc and is resdily understood. He advised he is willing to co-
operute to the fullest extent and will testify if nocessary. It is felt that
h: would makc a very good witness and ha said he can testify from his recol-
lection and zlso from the reports and affidavits and notes which he turned
over % Agents. It might be statod that GROI had given the above oxhibits
to ¥, SCUNEIDER of PWA who brouzht them to the 8pringficld Ficld Division
a f w days earlier in order that they would be availible when Hr. GROH came
to be intervicwed, In regard to these exhibits and copies of affidavits,
Mr, GROH put his inmitial plus the rumber and date on each repart or affidavit,

The signed staotoment which he furnished is as follcms:

*Sringfield, 11,

, ‘Scpt. 11, 191.3
n oin Groh, Puwnce J11, hercby give the fellowing stotement to
who are known to mc to be Spocial Agents
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RE: JOHN L. IEWTS, BT AL | N

INTERVIEY WITH  of the F.B.I. NWo threat.s or promises have-been made me ‘bo
JOUN GR(H procure this stotement and I make it of nw ﬂn :
{continued) Irec will.

"I an prcsent.ly anployed by the Weavar Manu. Co. Springficld, Ill I wa.
bern Jul. 10, 1388 in Hungary, I came to U. S, in 1900 and boecane a citizen
through m, fathers naturalization in 1906 or 1908, I first joined a mine

srEam gt TEmealn. TI1. 4n 1003 this wos U MY T have held wnprdse offico

UNLICH 8T LANCOaNly wtdaie ANl &AFVD Tl Wypmpile Al LN WRa LTS

in thz unions from timc to time, holding a1l local offices at anc time or
another. I huve been a P.M.i. board pembor from Scpt. 1939 to Feb., 1941

this was the District Board for Springficld, Ill. MNinc *B" was included i

py district. I havc never worked at Mine "B". T had nothing to do with i :
affairs at mine B until I bucame « board member just prior Yo the teopenin

of the minc in 1939. ¥

") - attention was first called to the mine %BT gitustion when I read
in the peper that the mine was rcopening. I thon called Mr. Blshoff and told
hin T was intercsted in the reopening of mine ®B" a3 a Board menber of PJM.A,.
which had the barg.ining rights in his uinc, He todd me he had nothing to Bl
to me absut and didn't intend to discuss the opening of nine BY with me or
thc organization that I reprcsent. I informed hin that P.M.4. had the '
bar;=ining rigats and that we were interosted in the copening of this mine. H-
becane a little sbusive and I then contucted the lawyer he had hired to repre-
sent hir. The lawyer told ne Elshoff was go‘.ne tc open the mine under an opel.
shop. This was in the lawyertis office at 5th & Adaus. Through the attorncy
we finally got an interview with ¥r, Blshoff, Mr. Falscttl and the attorncy,
Hr. McConn, Y¥r. Kock, Mr, Bodock and T met with thesc men at the Distriet
P M. A, hcaxquartcrs. Yr. Loc Enscl was the Attorney for Mr, Elsh£f. The

O nd ok na Hhowe
Scct.~Treos,. of the mine o o5, w23 alsoc there I don't *ecall his name, "‘

had & discussicon and enuld not got together at this time Mr. Elshof{ pade
the statenent that he wouldin't si:m a contract with either union. This
nestinz took place & few days after the nine was apened as &n open shop, as
I recall, After this mectine we the P.M.A. officials docided &ince we

c¢ould reach ne agree: Nn?&;t e wamzl-g;x—s-‘-c ide our time untdl soncthing
happoned to call the board nembey into the pleture, This would b when a
controversy arose at the mine butween the uninn and tht company that couid

not b: settled by the 1ocal nfficers,

8uch a controversy did arise and I went out there and he rero.sad to
talk with me. I returned to oy ffice and shortly recieved a call from
Elshoff tclling me he was wrong, thut under the N,L.R.B. riling he wo 1d have
4+: deal with ne. He asked uc 4o return to his officc at the mina, This was
& short time aftor the first confercnce, I returncd alene, the local pit
committoc conaistin;; of Bill Scherve, 2 man by the nane of Bmtini, John
Malacker then Pres. of local 54, wore of course there. Ve et with Elsh 2 f,
who deult with us but did so in a very off-hand wanner zaking us feopl wWou wWars
unwele une, we reached no g reedent. Elshoff said he wmld not do business
as in thc past but untlined a m'aceedinb of his owny. I cauld not accept thi:

~ -
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RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

INTERVIE? WITH and told hin that I could only do business with hin as with

JOHIl GROH all others. TWe wzehiocved nothing by this neeting., The
(contimed) nethod affercd by Elshoff for handling :mtters uade him the

.scle juige as to who should be discharyed and why. He said
it vas his property and he v wld run it as he sav fit with n»n interfcrence fron
anyonc, the way he saw fit., I of course toid hiis that as we serc the
bar. ~inin: aent he would have to chense his nind, He sail that tine woulld
tell as to thet. He then ot personal and told ne that what happened out
therc was no wusiness of riine. Tic repeat d this procecdurc scver:l tines
always with the saie results. Finzlly we wet with Elshofi at the Leland Hetel
ani held ncyotiations.

T have turncd uver to the Federzl Burcau of Investiation copies
»f notcs taken at various nectings held between represcntatives of the
F.if.iie, of which I was one and representctives of the Mine "B" Coal Co. of
which lr, Elshsff was one. These notes were nade in long hand by Mr.
¥cCann at the time »>f these meetings and he afterwards had them typed
cdvin copies t5 those attendin o These copies were jiven to the representa-
tives of mine "B" as well and it was a,reced apong all that they actually
described what took place at these uectings. Y an identifyvin: my copies of
thess notes and verifyin - the inforuntion as contained therein., It is ny
feelin that thesc ne.otizti s were all a ferce and werc entered in
by the representatives of Mine #B" without 2 o.l faith and with no intent to
makc any contract with P,M... but intendin; at tho tine to nmake U.l.T. the
ber oinin a unt at the nine. This was the inprossion I receive? froc the
nertin s end the procecdurce there.

T am identifyin . the first notes as J.G. 1 ant verify tho infornation
therein as bein, a rocor’ »f this eetin - as it took place. I have nothing
t- a’ ' at this tinic. Thesc nates refer to the ueetin: of Feb 15, 1940 held
2t th: »fficce :f Mr. Keck in P.l.... healquartcrs.

"] arn i‘entifyin;; the seco notes as J. G, -2 an! werify the in-
forration therein as bein & recor” »f this :eetin: as it took place. T have
n>thin to ail at this tine. These notes refor to the neetine hel! May 2, 1940
in the _ffice of ittorncy Lec Ensel.

*T an 1ilemtifyin: the third notes as J, G. -3 an' verify the infrpa-
ti n thercin as bein,; & recort of this iweetin: as it took place. I have
n>thin t. all at this tine., These notes refer to the neeting heldl May @,
1940 at the Lelani Hrtcl.

NT anx ilentifyin: the fourth notes as J, G, =4 &n! verify the infor-
mati :n thercin as being a recor! of this neetin: as it tock place, T have
nothin, to adl at this tine. These notes refer to a meetin, heli Junc 18,
1940 at the Leland Hotel. :

- 695 ~
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rS: JOHN L. IEVIS, ET AL

INTERVIE WITH #T an ilentifyin the fifth set of notes as J. G. 5. These
JOHN GROH notes arc an accuratc recorid of the mectin . described
(contimued) thercin as it took place. 1 huive nothin, to add at this

time. These ntes refer to a mectin, held June 27, 1340
at th: Lelan” Hotel. .

"] ar iientifyin, the sixth set of notes as J. G. 6. Thesc notes arc
an accurat: recor’ of the neeting described thercin as it took placcs I
have n.thin . 22d at this time. These notes refer to a necting hel” July 11,
1940 2t the Lelanl Hotel,

"] ar identifying the seventh sct of notes as J. G. 7. Thesc notes
arc an accuratc record »f the restin: described therein as it toock place,
I have nothin, t. a'?! at this tinc. Thesc notes refer to a nectin: held
July 13, 1940 =t the Lelond Hotel,

"] & ilentifyin a s»t f notes es J. G. 8 this is an exact copy of
the t.stimony I fave unler sath t» the Bureau »f Internal Revenue, in
gquestin ant answer form.

"Durin - this period I went to nmine "B" and saw therc Eddic Heckelbeck,
I he! known hin by scein, him at various union conventions. Hc was at
nine "B" as a "iir Inspoctor', this was a nev job at nminc be and I believe
it was e causfla ve for his or ani ational activities. He ha what we called
e Mirzckin . Crow® of U,¥,W. or_znizers with hin sqne ares Vn. Ianski, a
mar. ¢-1led Shucy (ph.) Cu’ ¢ Bawi arner, and abmt twe.ty others that I knew
but can't reezll ff_hand, I found that these nen hal been placed in
strote ic spots in the nine where they eould contact cach nman, 4hese nen
be zio to inticidate the wen forcing then to join UMW, This infornation
c.me to ne fron the nen, These were nen who hac not worke? since 1937, they
worz $910 to aac in confisdlence some of the nen even sayin that if put :n the
stan! the wouid Jery what they hal told. The:- would say thcy knew this was
wr ‘ng but they anl their finily hal tH eat. Anons thusc or anizers menti-ned
war: th. Lindscy Brothars thoy werce hara .en. Some of thesc uens activities
c msistul oY cuttin | tires and nedelling with the ignition systeis on cars &
trucks bilonding t. the men mtside of ULMW, One of these nen was named
Potc Cly-a, gnother Dixon, onc Hick. « fcllow named Gos. Buchaito, 0. W.
¢ m. Eliz. E Griffith jive. was c-ntactod by Bd. Heckelbeck on 7/5 40 asked
hin what or cnization he was poyin: dues to. Heckelbeck t011 hin he better
quit pasin. “ucs to P.lLi. anw insisted he bétter join ULLYW. he wwll not sion
85 nn that evenin - San Albanese an'l lm. Lansky called at his hoe anil forced
hin t5 join U,M,0. unier threots.

Alec “neusich was appre-.ched by Heeklebaock & Bohanon on Jul 9, 1940 and
uvas foreed to sinoup with UL

—



INTTRVIT ! WITH  mAnly Kocyan, auburn, I1l. was apirocched by Wn. Lonsky

JOHN GROH an! an ther »r onizer at his hne ~n July 3lst, 1940'

(c-ntimed) he was tull he tmst sin up with U,ILW., @ he wulin' t
work 2t idne B or anpy other ridne,

T ».Aan] that the 1T ymdn - rn e
418 BAVC

ol W L - [P ‘ L b4 2 de Q‘rf" '1-':1_7"!

1t 311y : sa2e af ts shywin-: in-
st nees of vi-lencs anl-intird lati n which a_fidavits wer: nate in mr
prcsenec.  Therc must have been at least 25 or 30 such affadavits ma'c one by
Pote K1, a, .nc by a little Itvlian whosc name I ¢°n't rccall but whﬁwc
¢.lic’ Charlie Chaplin. Another was Jaues Schnieder, ancther wn. Holinsky,
Vincent Matjika and Anthony Cuiffetelli.

"Therc wer. munerous uen Who cauc t° nc with copplaints 2bwt acts of
vi-lcnee end intiridatin a-ainst P,M.a. nen at Minc B anon ; those 1 remenber

T 4 Trm = b k £ « 1, “ oY
me Pete Brohau, Jr. 8. Sr., Coor.e Horn Déferncn, Martin Jurkis Divernon;

inton Buize, Tony Pikeridus, Gcn-._;e Suith Virdon, Lestur Wilkerson and wany,
many rore that I cean nst reeall.

r aditional wen whs made affidavits as to the inticidetions at nine
be ar:, Szlsdorc Cutulone and Canile Randazzo. Fronk Sieders, Mathew Conssle,
NE G* _-.n anl Clyle Heads all f thesc men werc als beaten,

Wothers whoy nate affalivits in 1y presence but ver: n>t beaten
o e e o Aot &+ ' fn ;
iz I knwr viere, MNikc ura.l.u.u, an. owove Ilieff, ilds; Peic Hanual, Wm.
Brrant.

"Sonc .men vho broucht coppelints to ne but 2did nat nake
affaavits that I know of viere, John Prohxla, Thiuas Hale, and Paris
Couscclli.

T have uede severel reprts & affadavits on various occasins per-
t-inin 1t vari ws aatters connectnd with the co tr‘_vu.rs?; at llinc "B" s:nmc
«f the: I hawve ‘Kbpi CinCS S8 th sz ,})J.b‘.: which I have 1 an uu.;u.j..u,' oVCr b

the Forderal Burcau of Investi etin., I amn identifying each of these and
reaffirning the information contcined therein.

"the first of these is undated and is a recort I made on & discharge

case of a shot-firer named Wm. Bryant and others. I made this renort to

-~ Keck then President of F.M.A. This report is in the nature of a summary
o. what had happened in regard to thesc cases. It is to be noted that at
this time the P.M,A. was the elected bargaining agent for all men at Mine ®B"
repurdless of the Union ito which they belonged. Neverthelcess the Company
officials recognized and deult with Chas. Bohznon as the represcntative of
_the U.M,W,, In the dischar;c casc of John Remae, It is oy observation

that in dispute cases involvin U.M, %/, the Company officials would give them
prior attention and preference over czses involving men who were members of

tho P.H.A. . Wm. Bryant. the shot~firer was cntitled to 8 hours pay for a 7




RE: wgom L. w525, ET AL

L.TERVIE. WITH hour day under the recosmised treatment of men engaged in

JOEIV GROH this occupation, howcver when, P.if.ia. tricd to have this
(continued) matier cared for the Compeny refused to write his case up.

But as soon as the U,M.\. ccme in this matter was settlod-
and Bryant was paid back wajes. I am identif ging this rcport as J. G.-9.

"Exhibit J. G. =10 is & copy of an aifidavit doted Scpt. 12, 1940,
this is an affidzvit thot s~ts out my findings on the question as to whether
or not P.l.i. mcn vierc being hired ot Hine B as well as U,IL°/, members, It
wos th. contontion of the company officials that they were hiring P.M...., men
oo well as UMY, I mede this investigrtion becousc of numerous complaints
thz. I had recrived from F.H.L. nen to the effect that they could not get
jobs at Minc B although men were oeing hired there. T am moking as
sxhibit J. G. 10-4 a coprof an affidavit made by me dated in October, 1940,
this r:fors to nen who werc cnmploycd at ninc "BY who werc not Progrossives and
men who wiere Progrossives who were denied jobs at mine "B" durlng the same
period. This affadavit refers also to a group of P.il,A. men who had there
mininz tools stolcii and wer: submitted to other intimidations. I am Tdentifying
as furthar evidunec an exhibit mubered J. G. OB which is a further list of
P.Y.... non who were denied enplogaent at mine B at the sine tine others who
ar: noned thercin were given work vwho where not menmbers of the P.M.i. some
of thcse others arc also nmiwd on this list. This list was nade up by me for
Ly own us. and other than sone possible nistokes in spelling rnenacs is known
to ¢ to be correct.

"I o 81s0 identif -ing o copy of & joint affadavit made by nyself
Wr. Scherve, anerico Dantini and Wi Badock. This was dated au-. &, 1940 and
rofers to a stotcacnt by Elshoff that he would never sipgn a contract with
P.lo... I an reaffirming this st:toent and identifying it ¢s J. G. =11,

"] an turning over o copy of oan e fidavit made by ue on Sipt. 12, 1940,
which perteins to the coupanics contention that tuo wen theyr had hired werc

.2, .. monbors when in foct they were not. I arm identifying this as J. G. 12,

" an fdentifrin as cxhibits J. G. 13 and 13 A 2 repwt n2de by
se on o rrievance of anthony Cuiffctelli and iy reprt of oy
findins in the oetter. It is wortqy of note that Cuiffcotelli after naking
this roprt co.c to ne with his wife and requested that it he withdravn. He
dil n,t deny thet he had been e nt-cted and told to withdraw the complaint but
refuscd to t.11 the vhole story as to who had contacted hin, he did aention
the supcrintendent haa tolked to jin but would not tell e what was told hir,
The casc wes withdrawn which is a vory unusual occourance.

UT a1 identifing as cxhibit no. J. G. =14 an affadavit nade by me
rcletive to one H. V. Carver, vho was hired at idnc "BT and claiuci by the-
nanagenent to be a rrogressive but who vas actually no longur 2 P.M... neuber
but was strong for U.N.N, :
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. 1
INTERVIEW WITH uT ap identifying as exhibits J. G. 15-16-17 & 18
JOHY GROH affadavits madc by Mike Willen, Jaues Schneider, Pete
(continmued) Kloa and Wu. Schervce. These affadavits werc made in

1y Jrescnce and concern these nen being cmtacted to
Join the UM,

"7 an turning ver to agents of the F.B.I. 12 pages of loni-hand notcs

it ml T oy anme? b - 3 :
hich I have used to refresh ny recollection. Thesc arc ntes nade by wysclf

I 2 identif in . then as J, G. 19, thcy bave been kept in iy possession until
this tinc as have all thoer pepers I have turned over to azonts.

"] hove beon showin a copy of an affadavit made by ne (1-B-57) which
I rceomize as havin mede. It is in revard to the fact that therc are no
chock~ £fs £ umisn ducs at mine "B®, I alfirn that it is tru. and correct
zni th t the si-nature thereon is ~dne it is dated Au,. 10, 1940. I hal tricd
ta et Elshoft to instoll th. check-off systei: at mine "B" which had been in
cff-ct at mine "B pri.r 4o the strike, o cven shwel that the K.L.R.B. ,
rulin - provide? for this as -nt % the rights enjoyed br th rdners priwr to
the shut-d-wn. Hc .n nany occasions hed refused to grant this roquest giving

vori-us rezsns therefore.

"I hove been sham a copy of o jdnt affadavit nade by nysclf, lUn.
Keck, i, Shorve & John YeCenn, (1~B-30). This aifacevit pertcins to its
5i ners havin n:tificd Mr. Elshoff on lany oecasions ol the intinidation being
uscd t. swin . the uen back to the U.lL'. he hat always 2cnied any kn wledie
oL sucH acti:n ani claimed nothin . of the sort would be allowed at the mine.
I reaffirn the infrmation contained therein anc ccknowledpe iy si nature
thereyn., We alwzys t1d Elshoff °f each tine a man was injured or beaten at
the wtine but he clained to lm w nothin, about it. I nust bhave known of it
h mever bucause of the hospit<l bills and compensati»n he hal to paye

nT have been shoam by 4 onts a copy of an affidavit which is prescntly
in the possessi n >f the Fed. Bur, of Invest. This pertcins to the enploy-
nent of 4 P.M.... nen at uine "B" who Lad to Join the UM, in >rder o et
a j:b. The men arc Geor e Norboet, Jue OHeri, Joc Vona and Joe Zini, the
affclavit is dated S.pt. 12, 1940, It is true and corr.ct and I rcoffirn the

Inl r=ti n thercin and an afrixing, 1y initails thercto.

T s net recall at the prescut nekine the affadavit °f Oct. 3, 1940
which bears th: naces (not si matures) of W, Keck, John HeCann ant wysclf.
T 4, knw hwever that an nuacrsus sccasions Falsetti has iede wJeryyrat ry
renarks conearnin: P H.L. (Exhibit 31).

WHeckelbeck arior t> cridn to nmine ®B" was employc! by the State of
T11. Sales Tax divisian., Hs left this job to > to mine “B". He shortly
cftar the suin: over to U.M.W. quit mine "B" and went t» Chice; s whcre he
nx: is,
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RE: JOHN L. IE.IS, ED AL

INTCRVIE., WITH "The P,il4. did nothinl, t> keep the mine B nen in line we

JOHN GRCH depended on the honesty and liyaity +f the non entirely.
(contimed) Our hanils werc tied by the injuncti.n which we tried t>

have disolwved but we were not able to 4. that,

iy understendin, >f how the U,1L4. won the 2n® N.L.R.B. is that the
AN vers ur‘ that i the v.te went for the rro ressives there would be no
oore vk 2t tmine "B", Tho aen thonsclves 101 e this but At the same tine
t 12 ze that if ther were put m the stand they would deny it rother than
run the risk of bein beaten or xrsecuted.

"pri r t° 1937 fro 1932 vhen 2 an wanted a Job in the 2ine for his
s:n, he was t°1d that the lder &en with vyl ecards w uld have to be dven
prcferencs but that if th~ timc ever cane when the situatin was such that n-
shher non woers waitin ther ewiil et a j b for the s, when the rine re-
spened in 1937 however ond a can wented a job for his s n hc waz $211 1o see

t.hc UL, f::nizers, whs w ul® tell hin he emld o to work at mnee if he
an' his futher wwld join the U.Y, .. In this way the V.l . vt sqoe men o
swin - wver t5 thom. Th\, Plicy unler the P.iLi. had not "‘“-"-!1 iron-clad

but the circuistences f the faridly vwwll bo tcken in comnsilerati n in
special cascs ant the buys woull be dven a job.

®I have n, infornati n of 1y oun knowled. e as to how Elshoff could
aff>r? to keep rmine be closed f-r so lon . Runsr was that saich: X7 was
npavin the Frie ht. W I have askeld Eishoff abut this tine and a ain ant
he hao alwa;s avoided divin ne o lirect answer.

"] have no  personal knowled ¢ of the e:nditin of the nine when it
ppencl, I was told it wes in as .2 a shape as could be expectel but I heard
2 n thin wunusual,

" hen the uine first opened I hatl e bad le, and could nt exert wyseclf
hesicnlly.  On tw. cccasions an attenpt wes made to stop me.  Once Chas,
B honnon tried an’® omee a £:11ow neued Ray. T told then If they bothered nc
ther wuld bz sorry s the” let oo~ umslested,

W1 hase real the £orc-ying stateoent of 17 hand-writteon pa ¢s ant to

the best of gy knwilel ¢ anl! belief it is all truc and correct. I am tharef 1.

si nin- it ~f :y wn froe vwill an’ valitionm

/s/ "™dohn Gron®
Tlitncssads

noe. hrt. FOBLI. (1lw.)
—Sp(}cial FIs \—-‘nt, FaB.I., st- Paul’ ltim."

"Sprin fielc, I11.
S:pt. 11, 1943" ‘
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me;  JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL
who rosides at Springfiold, Il-
ophono - was intorviowod ot the Springfiold

VIEW WITH
linois,
7, 1943, by

Fiold Offico on tho aftornoon of Soptombor
spocicl Lgonte (NNND -2 mudﬁaod” -
that ho wos omployod @5 & minor at JNo & until 1932, whon ho guit ¥o @ooopt

stotud that in tho timo that ho had
known ELSHOFF ho d nover 6oon Do with JOEN L. LEWIS, or RAY EDMUNDSON,

excopt thot he had soon EDMUNSON and ELSHOFF talk tggothor ot tho Loland
Hotol on ocoasicns, ELSHOFF ato thoro froquontly.hhad not soen
ELSHOFF opnd any officicls of any lobor union confor 4t ony 1m.*
Ho nover hoard ELSECFF st -
AT R A WS TS TR out unicns at ull,—

Duo to tho foot thet ovidonoced ocnsidorablo nervous-
noss and lapsc of momery, it appoered to intorviowing agents that
was ocncoaling some faoots concorning his knowledgo of tho notivitios o
CARL ELSHOFF.




INTEIVIE: WITE  Mr. JOHN R. KANE, who vho ie prasently the States Attorney
JOELN Eo KARE at Harrisburg, Illlnois wae interviewed by Special

acont NN - Sortiber 14, 1943 at Harrisbwrg,

When TEMTE nleel ;oA dbhnd Lo boacao amii—a- 4 1. The st oomm 3 e
e ol BRUVIESU TIBT N6 uScanmd UUU.UIEUJ. -I-UI v Il UEJ o554 Vo

¥Yine Workeres of Ameriea in the latter pert of 1937 and continued in
that eepacity until August, 1941, Mr, KAYE advised that he would need
his letters and other records to refrech his recollection of the events
end conversation on certein specific dates. However, he was guertioned
gpecifically as to whether or not at any time during hies negotietions
with Elshoff and his counsel the matter of Elsghoff's subsidation by

the United lline V.orkers wes ever openly cherged. l}r. EAXE steted that he
never openly made thet charge during hie negotiations with them beceuse
he wae stterpting to get the contract signed by ELSEOFF with the
Frorrecsive Xine Yorkere of Anerica and that such & charge would simply
argrevete mettere. In the earlv part of the negotietions with ELSHOFF
ELSHOFT repeatedly stated thet he could not enter imto closed shop
contract with the FMA because if he did he would be lieble for contempt
under the Federal Court order which was issued in 1638. Thie Court
order mrovided that ELSIOFF should reemploy all workers in the mine us
of ¥ey 12, 1938. To heve rigned & closed contract with the PKEA would
heve necessitoted ELSHOFF also employing the twelve men who hed been
excelled from the Frogreesives. ELSHOFF contended that this would be

e discriminetion ageinst new men ond thit he would have beern liable for
conterpt as he should have sipned o closed shop contrect. Fre KANE
stated that he end the Attorneys for the American Federation of Labor
obtzined en advisory opinion from the liotionel Lobor Boerd steting that
it would not be e vioclation of the Court®s order to sign & elosed shop
contrect under those circumstzncess.. de stated that ELSHOFF end his
ettorney ENSEL dropped eny legcl pretense for refusing to sign e contract
with the Progrecsives cnd simply refused to do business with them,

I1linois.

e

Mr. KANE eleo wes svecificslly querstioned concerning his
offidavit of September 13, 1940 ot which time he steted thrt on Kovember
28 or 30, 1939 he met with CAZRL ELSHOFF et the Leland Hotel ot ELSEFF'e !

P R e P LR 3 PN nronos an b b
1 UL_iUU S AWV b‘-‘u 1— L7V Fuau U.l \AJ-DUUDDJ.ub l-l Pl VI'J.DJ-U.H Gl \!llﬂ l. vyvnwu Uvu Wi UUU

with the Progressives. it thet meeting ELSHOFF steted thet he would

not grant the Frogressive orgenization & check off in dues beczuse he

did not like the orpgmnizetion end intended to do everything in his

power to discppoint it., ELSHOFF steted on that occesion that he would
decl with his employees et tha mine but thet he would not sgree to
snything thot would be of nid or benefit to the Progressive orgemitatiom.
Ho further stated thet not only did he ¢islike the Progressive orgnaniza-
tion but he did not like its officizls or its attorneys.
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Re; JOHK L. LEFIS, ET AL

-

INTERVIE WITH On.the above occacsion Mr. EANE steted thet he pro-
JOHN R. KANE oesded to the Leland Hotel at ELSHOFF's request to

dircues the institution of a check off at ¥ine B. At
that time ELSHOFF wate with some other individual whom he, KANE, did not
know, ELSHCFF at thet time was somewhat intoxicated, which, acoording
tc ¥r. KXE, accounted for ELSHOFF's leck of judgment and discretion in
making those etatemente. On all other occesions Mr. KiNE stated that
ELSFCFF was very discreet and tight lipped. In conferences most of the
talking wes done by ELSHOFF's Attorney.

Further refsrence wes —ade to the discusrion with ¥r., KAKE
concerning the edvisory opinion from the labor Bocrde. IFr. KilE stated
thet he furnished thir opinion to BISHOFI 'e attorney, LEE EXSEL, by
letter enc that he ies certain the watter ceme to ELSHOFI'e attention
bteceuse they disoussed it between them in their conferences.

1r. KiL¥E etated theot when the mine opened in November he wee
fully prepared to file an ection  oiting ELS.OFF for contempt in his
failure to negotiate with the Fili. :re KiYE's proposed ection brought
obout eone investiretion by reprecenteatives of the National Labor
Lelction'e Bocréd vho ellegedly told ELSHOFF thet unless he negotiated
with Frocressive he would be lieble for contempt. For e period of time
efter this pressurs wee brought to becrn ELSEOFF appenred to be willing
to nerotiste with the Progressives, never, however, to the extent of
signing & contrect. Mr. K.¥E nlso inforned thet before ELSHOFF opened
the mine he eent men around to telk to the former employees of ine B
to see if they were willing to cone beck to work and in this manner was
more or less able to determine the relative strength of the Progressives
£t thot tima. After the mine opaned cherges were brought clleging thet
ELSHCFF wres employing UIN in preference to the Progrecssivess kr. KiNE
informed that ELSHOFF worked o very clever scheme in this rempect. Most
of the men who were employe¢ 2t thet tims were men who had formerly
worked in 2 mine orgenized by the Progressives in 1932 which hed shut
down amost immedistely., These men possibly had been out of work for
saverzl yeare and were eventuclly offered o job at Mine B. In every
instrnce the recoréd ee produced by ELSHOFF would ehow thet they had been
merbers of the PMi. However, this membership was not currente It dated
beck to 18532,

Vith reepect to tho dynemite and bombings in Illinois from 1932
to 1937 Mr. KAKE eteted thet there ware three setz of bombers, those
with the P!s, those with the U1V and those with the operetors. Mr.
KANE was poeitive thot he could produce effidavite end witnesses estoblish-
ing the fuet that EDNUNDSOX w-s instrumentzl in bringing dynomite inmto
T11innis =nd also high povered rifles end ammunition.
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Re; JOHN L. LEFIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH
JOEX R. KANE

Mr. KANE wes elso interrogated as to whether or not he
{continued)

knew of any individual situations in other mines in
Il1linois whioch might be comparable to that at Xipe B

_ in 1937, For example, whether any other mine owners
might be approached by ELXUIDEON or other UN™ officiale with the

proposition that they close their mine down until it could be organited
by Ulii. Er, EANE was sure thet he could locete poesibly two or three
cther such mines. He could not recell their nemee at that time, however.

Mr. KANE stated thaet he would be in Springfield on & later dete
at which time he would go over his records more thoroughly and call
et the Springfield Office for e further interview.
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AE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH Mr. MALLOY is presently located in the 8tate Capitol
CHARLES MALLOCY Building where he is the Superintendent of Buildings.

This interview was conducted on the basi# of imformatjcm
furnished by Mr. WILLIAM RYAN, former owner of Mine A, who stated Mr,
MALLOY possibly had information concerning an attempted purchase of a mine
located in Bond County, Illinois by CARL H. ELSHOFF.

Mr. MALLOY was very cooperative, advising that this mine was the
.+~ Pocohontes ¥ine, which was located at Pocohontas, Illinois in Bond County.
The mine was formerly owned by parties living in East 8St. Louis. 4z a re-
sult of the death of the owner the mine was sold to a Jewish junk dealer

in Terre Haute, Indiana. It was the desire of a Mr. WOOSLEY and othsr
citizens in Pocohontas to keep the mins cpen. They made & proposition te
the junk dealer in Terre Haute wherely they would form & corporation on a
cooperative basis, sell stock, and thus ruise money to operate the mine.

It was estimated that it would take $60,000 to put the mine in operatiomn.
Mr. WOOSLEY was unsble to promote this propasition and raise the necessary -
money, He appealed to lir. WALLOY for mssistance in finding a man who would
be willing to operate the mine. Mr. MALIOY stated that Mr. RYAN was a
personal friend of his, so he endeavored to interest Mr, RYAN in the oper-
ation of the mine, He found, however, that Mr. RYAN had retired from the
coal business, and was not interested.

Mr. RYAN subsequently brought CARL H. ELSHOFF to his, Mr. MALLOY's
home, and st that time which was approximately six months ago, ELSHOFF
indicated an interest in purchasing the mine. 4 cal]l was placed to Mr.
WOOSLEY in Pocohontas to see if the mine were still available, for it was
Mr. MALLOY's understanding that the.option to purchase and operate the
mine ran only for a limited time, Mr, WOOSLEY advised by telephone that
the option had expired end that in fact the junk dealer was already taking
the equipment out of the mine and scorapping it., This, according to Mr.
MALLOY, terminated the negotiationa; hence no preoposition was made and no
conversaetion was had as to how Elshoff would finance the proposition even

if it arni1Ad he corcludad.
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Re: JOHN L. IEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEX WITH Mr. DUNCAN SMITH who resides st m
DUNCAK SMITH and _ iecnri.ai Illinoie, was interviewe oo

'DmmT n » Q-—d-.mﬂ\nw 1‘ 1043 !9

AV Ll Ll- m ngeﬂu Ld E’ TR 3T & o N -
' !s resen!?nl Board me the

area, He was interviewed Epecifically regarding the oiromstmoes
of the orgarization of the Pekin Mining Cormpamy by UMV in the summer
W. SIITH produced his newspuper files whiol gave & Writien
detailed ount of the events pertaining to thies mine. The mine
foremerly had ‘been owned by the Granmt Brothere and wae under sontract
with the Progressive miners. In the summer of 1936 the mine was sold
to Mr, Fred Scheeffer in Pekin, Illinois. Even though the Progressives
hed a contrect with the former owner, Scheeffer refused to negotiate
with the Progreessive stating that the coniract did not bind him and
signed B contract with the UM, Es refused to deal with the Frogreesive
and to open hie mine until it could be worked with the Ui, Mr,
Smith stated thet his organizstion tried to enforece their oontract
but a decision was handed down egeingt them by the Cirocuit Court Judge.
It wes also found that the Netional Labor kelations Board had handed
down a ruling stating that whenever & mine chenged owners he was not
bounc by the lebor contract executed by the former owner. !Mr. SMITH
wag not aware of whether or not SCHAEFFER was subsidized by the UM*
during the time that the mire was shut down. Hie charge was wade but
no evidence wes ever developred to substantiate it.

Mr. SYITH personelly talked to SCHAEFER who stated thet he
onerated a construction cormany, the employees of which had always
been members of the A.F. of L., and that if he rigned up with snother
organizetion he would lose some 1600 A.F. of L. oustomers in Illinois
and that he would not open a mine except under an A.F. of L. union.
At that time the UM was still a part of the American Federation of
Lebors However, elince the expulslon of the UMY from the A.F. of L.,
¥r, SCHAEFER has never entered into amy negotietion with the Progreesives
reletive to eigning the contracts with their orgenizetion which is now

e member of the A.F. of L.

In viev of the fact thet Kr, WILLIAM RYAN, former owner of Mine

A, Springfield, Illinoie, had steted thet one ROEERT ROKK had possibly
been approached by EDIUNDSOK in a situation similar to the Mine B
case Yr. SIUITH wes questioned es to any knowledge that he might have
of that situation as he would have jurisdiction as & Board member.
¥r. S*JTH was acquainted with RONK who had opgratad mines at Hapna City
and }'iddel Grove, Illinois. V¥r. SI!ITH informed taat KONK had never

8d any mine o Progressive. His mines in fact even after
the bresk in 1932 had opened under UM''. Hence it eppeared that a
situation such ee the Mine B case could never have occurred in mines
owned by RORK.




Re: JOHK L. IEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEY WITH * Howgver, Mr, RONK who now resides ntm

DUNCAY SKITH and eorie, was located and interviewe

ROBERT RONK armington, Illinois, Mr. RONEK verified informetion

(continued) furnished by Mr. SKITH and stated that he had naver
operated any mins except under the UMF. He speoifio-

elly denied ever having eny conversctions with ETAUNDSON with respeot

to his own mines concerping subsidation.

During the courge of the interview With RONK he indioceted & profit
in decling with the Ul and advised that thie was the general feeling
emong all coel operators. Bs considered the breek in the TV ranks
of 1932 es pramcted by redicels and sgitators within the UM\ who hed
gimply seired thet opportunitv to furthsr their own politiocel espiretionms.
HBe was well awere thet the Fropressives elected their own officers but
steted that this did not elweys wurk to the best intereste in negotie-
tions and relationshipe. The men who wera elected to offlce were
sometires incompetont. He felt that the system under JOHN L. LERIS
was perheps better whereby e man with LE'IS' experience could appoint
quelified lebor letdors to hendle the verious disputes and negotlate
the warious contrects. He stated that the UM secmed to heve better
success in keeping their mewbers in line and making them comply with
the terms of the contracts which were negotiated.
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INTERVIEW WITH interview was conducted Special Agent-
GECRGE J. STELTE men September 22, 1945?53 view of infor-

mation furnished by JACK GLASGOW. GLASGOW ad~
vised that one SAM WILLS, Division Superintendent of Peabody Coal Company,
Taylorville, Illinois, contacted GLASGOW concerning the reail coal account
of the Leland Hotel held by the Springfield Office of the Peabody Coal
Company. WILLS pointed out that the Leland Hotel eccount had been cui ap-
proximstely in half sometime efter Novembor, 1935, GLASGOW stated that he
went to RAY EDMUNDSON in connection with this matter, and EDMUNDSO N replied
that it wes none of GLASGOW's business, WILLS is now deceased,

GECRGE J. STELTE of Peabody Coal Compeany Retail Office, 124 South
ixth Street, Springfield, Illinois {homc residence -”
hprmgfiem, Illinois) furnishod the follcwing inlormation:

He stated that prior to 1937, the Pepbody Coal Compény had had
Leland Hotel businoss on end off. He could/FScell whether or not Peabody
Coal Company had hed Lelond Hotel account prior to 1932 or subsequent to
and before 1937, but stated thet undoubtedly during part of that ¢ imo, tho
Loland Hotel sscount had been with Penbody Coal Companye He produced o
record card of the Leland Hotol which showed that t he present Leland Hotel
sccount was storted in June of 1937. In Mey of 1837, the detc with which
that particular cerd mccount started was blank. For the year 1937 - 1838,
1,167.20 tons of coal wore ©1d by Poabody to the Loland Hotel. This wos
the full requirement of tho Leland Hotel; 1938 - 1939, 1,393.80 tons; 183§ -
1940, 1,538.28 tons; in 1940 - 1941, tho total tons scld wore 78¢.78. For
the month of April, 1939, Peabody Conl Compony sold tho Loland Hotel 149.44
tons, For April, 1940, the company sold the Leland Hotol 60.40 tone. It
wns noted thot in April, 1640, the volume of coal sold to the Loland Hotel

by the Pcobody Coal Compeny was cut approximately in holf.

Mr. STELTE ndvisod that whon tho wolumo of businoss with the
leland Hotel had dropped off approximately 50 per cemt, ho mentioned the
matter to SAM WILLS, Division Superintendent, Foabody Conl Compnny at
Tey lorville, Illinois. He requested Mr. WILLS to use his good office in
eny woy possible to attempt to secure all of tho Leland Hotel's bust ness.
He stated thot undoubtedly WILLS contected GLASGOW on the matter since they
were both in Taylorville, Illinois. STELTE did not contact GLASGOW directly
because of the fict that GLASGOW wes located in Taylorville. He stated that
he undoubtodly and probebly 444 . contact RAY EDMUNDSON concerning the Le-
land Hotel account. Ho does not recnll definitely EDMUNDSON's reply ex-
sopt that it was genernlly to the effect that tho bost EDMUNDSON could do
wes to secure cpproximately 50 per cent of the loland Hotel business for
Penbody " %

Mr. STELTE wos eithor intentionsally wogue or slse he has a poor
£ thie latter oircumstance.

=T18-




“RE: JOHN L. LBYIS, ET AL

INTERVIET WITH In the evont tho accoumt card of the Leland
GEORGE J. STELTE Hotel is desired in evidonce in this ctso, Mr.
(Continued) STELTE is the eppropriate individual to su bpocna.

He has boen in the retnil coul sales businecss
with Peebody for epproximectoly 20 yesrs. Ho mukes s good appoaranco, aond
it is believed that he would mekeo n bottor than average witness. However,
it should bc noted that Mr, STELTE would undoubtedly be reluctenmt in fur-
nishing domaging testimomy othor than the nccount card ngainst amy of tho
officicls of th: UMW bocouse of tho fact thot Poobody minos hove always
been operated by UMST labor.

PENDINXNG







